DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MAY 18, 2016; 3:00 p.m.

DANIEL L. GOODWIN FLIGHT CENTER BUILDING
FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM
2700 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE
WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60185

TENTATIVE AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PUBLIC COMMENT
APPROVAL OF MINUTES TAB #1 PAGE #4

March 16, 2016 Regular Board Meeting

April 21, 2016 Special Board Meeting

March 16, 2016 Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee

March 16, 2016 Finance Committee Meeting

March 16, 2016 Golf Committee Meeting

DIRECTOR’S REPORT TAB #2 PAGE #20
REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TAB #3 PAGE #23

REPORT OF OFFICERS/COMMITTEES

a. Finance, Budget & Audit Committee

Capital Development, Leasing & Customer Fees Committee
Internal Policy and Compliance Committee

Golf Committee

DuPage Business Center

poog

NEW BUSINESS
a. Presentation and Review of the Annual Financial Audit.
Finance Committee (Audit Report Provided Under Separate Cover)



Proposed Resolution 2016-2015; Authorizing the Procurement of One (1) 4x4
Pickup Truck with Plow from the State of lllinois Joint Purchasing Contract.
Approves the procurement of one (1) 2016 Ford F-250 pickup w/plow from
Morrow Brothers Ford utilizing the State of illinois Joint Purchasing Contract for a
total cost of $33,894.

Finance Committee TAB #4 PAGE #33

Proposed Resolution 2016-2016; Authorizing the Procurement of One (1) Full-
Size Eight (8) Seat Passenger Van from the State of lllinois Joint Purchasing
Contract.

Approves the procurement of one (1) 2016 Ford Transit, 8 seat passenger van from
Landmark Ford utilizing the State of lllinois Joint Purchasing Contract for a total
cost of $24,995.

Finance Committee TAB #5 PAGE #37

Proposed Resolution 2016-2017; Award of Bid to Roesch Ford for the
Procurement of One (1) Mid-Roof One (1) Ton Cargo Van.

Approves the procurement of one (1) 2016 Ford Transit 350 mid-roof cargo van for
a total cost of $26,998.

Finance Committee TAB #6 PAGE #41

Proposed Resolution 2016-2018; Award of Bid to Bonnell Industries, Inc. for the
Procurement of One (1) 20’ Multi-Purpose End Loader Show Plow.

Approves the procurement of one (1) Henke FV-20 multi-purpose end loader snow
plow for a total cost of 529,6609.

Finance Committee TAB #7 PAGE #45

Proposed Resolution 2016-2019; Ratification of the Executive Director’s
Procurement of Golf Cart Batteries from Batteries Unlimited, Inc.

Ratifies the emergency procurement of 336 golf cart batteries, manifolds, wiring
assemblies and installation for a total cost of $37,408.

Finance Committee TAB #8 PAGE 51#

Proposed Resolution 2016-2020; Award of Contract to Built Best Fence Company
d/b/a BBF Erectors, Inc. for the Perimeter Fencing and Wildlife Skirt Phase |
Project.

Approves a project to install 8’ perimeter fencing, wildlife skirt and vehicle gates.
Total authorized construction cost of $926,357, which includes a 12% owner’s
contingency.

Capital Development Committee TAB #9 PAGE #54

Proposed Resolution 2016-2021; Authorizing the Execution of Construction
Phase No. 51 with CH2M for the Project: Perimeter Fencing and Wildlife Skirt
Phase I.

Authorizes a task order for construction phase management of the Perimeter
Fencing and Wildlife Skirt Phase | Project. Task order fee not-to-exceed $55,600.
Capital Development Committee TAB #10 PAGE #61



10.

11.

12.

i. Proposed Resolution 2016-2022; Award of Contract to April Building Services,
Inc. for the Precast Concrete Panel Joint Caulking Removal and Replacement
Project.

Approves a project to remove and replace precast concrete panel joint caulking at
the Flight Center, Air Traffic Control Tower and North High Tail Hangar. Total
authorized construction cost of $125,950, which includes a 10% owner’s
contingency.

Capital Development Committee TAB #11 PAGE #64

j- Proposed Resolution 2016-2023; Award of Contract to Anthony Roofing Tecta

America LLC. for E1, E17 and Powis Hangar Exterior Renovations.
Approves an exterior renovation project including siding, roof and door
replacements at the E1, E17 and Powis Road hangars. Total authorized
construction cost of $349,140, which includes a 10% owner’s contingency.
Capital Development Committee TAB #12 PAGE #71

k. Proposed Resolution 2016-2024; Authorizing the Execution of a Retainer
Agreement with CH2M Hill Inc. for General Engineering Consultant Services.
Authorizes the qualification based selection of CH2M Hill, Inc. for a three (3) year
retainer agreement, subject to two (2) one (1) year extensions at the sole
discretion of the Authority for engineering consultant services.

Capital Development Committee TAB #13 PAGE #77

l. Proposed Resolution 2016-2025; Authorizing the Execution of a Temporary
Easement Agreement Between the DuPage Airport Authority and CenterPoint
Properties Trust.

Authorizes a temporary easement agreement with CenterPoint Properties for a
construction trailer site in conjunction with the DS Container Building Phase II.
Capital Development Committee TAB #14 PAGE #81

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE DISCUSSION OF PENDING, PROBABLE OR
IMMINENT LITIGATION; EMPLOYEE MATTERS; THE PURCHASE OR LEASE OF REAL
PROPERTY FOR THE USE OF THE DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY AND THE SETTING OF
A PRICE FOR SALE OR LEASE OF PROPERTY OWNED BY THE DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY.

RECONVENE REGULAR SESSION
OTHER BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, March 16, 2016

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority was convened at the
Daniel L. Goodwin Flight Center Building, First Floor Conference Room, 2700 international Drive, West
Chicago, Illinois on Wednesday, March 16, 2016. Chairman Davis called the meeting to order at 3:02 p.m.
and a quorum was present for the meeting.

Commissioners Present: Chavez, Davis, Donnelly, Huizenga, LaMantia, Ledonne, Sharp, Wagner.
Commissioners Absent: Posch

DuPage Airport Authority Staff Present: David Bird, Executive Director; Mark Doles, Director of Aviation
Facilities and Properties; Patrick Hoard, Director of Finance and Prairie Landing Golf Club; Anna Normoyle,
Marketing Manager; Dan Barna, Procurement Manager; Pamela Miller, Executive Assistant and Board

Liaison.

Others in Attendance: Phil Luetkehans, Schirott, Luetkehans and Garner; John Archer, CH2M; Brian
Quinlan, Burns & McDonnell; Ed Harrington, CenterPoint Properties Trust; Lissa Christman, Serafin and
Associates; Patrick Tanner, Chief of the West Chicago Fire Protection District; Tim Leidy, West Chicago Fire
Protection District.

Members of the Press:
Dave Lemay, Suburban Life Media

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Commissioner Ledonne made a MOTION to combine the minutes for the January 13, 2016 Board, Finance
Committee and Capital Development Committee for one vote; motion was seconded by Commissioner

Sharp and unanimously approved by voice vote.

Chairman Davis asked for additions or corrections to the minutes of the January 13, 2016 Regular and
Annual Board Meeting; Finance, Budget and Audit Committee Meeting; Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee Meeting and there were none. Commissioner Ledonne made a MOTION to
approve the minutes of these January 13, 2016 meetings and Commissioner Sharp seconded the motion.
The motion was passed unanimously by voice vote.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Executive Director Bird discussed the monthly operating statistics:

January Fuel Sales were off for the first time in several months.

Total Gallons of fuel sold for January 2016 are down just under 10% from 2015.

100LL increased 7.4% for the month and Jet A fuel sales were down 10.1%.

Total Operations increased nearly 30% from January 2015.

Discussion continued relating to potential reasons for the decrease in fuel sales. Executive Director Bird
advised that sales were also down in February and staff would continue to monitor this trend. Discussion
followed.



Executive Director Bird apprised the Board of a national issue that is ongoing. He explained the FAA
Reauthorization Bill has been introduced and this legislation which is being pushed by most large airlines
calls for the privatization of our nation’s Air Traffic Control System and funds the new system through
user fees. Discussion followed. Executive Director Bird advised it is important for the business aviation
community to express concerns about turning over the Air Traffic Control System to a board dominated
by the big airlines. Discussion continued briefly.

Executive Director Bird introduced Chief Pat Tanner of the West Chicago Fire Protection District.
Executive Director Bird stated that under Chief Tanner’s leadership the Airport Authority has a great
working relationship with the West Chicago Fire Protection District.

Executive Director Bird advised Prairie Landing Golf Club is opening on March 17 with a new management
team in place and Patrick Hoard and staff are doing a great job and anxious to start the season. He
continued that snow events for this year were minor; 16 snow events for 2015- 2016 as compared to 24 in
2014-2015 with significant costs savings.

Executive Director Bird advised that the Airport Authority is subject to FOIA request from the general
public, companies and labor groups. He related that Procurement Manager Dan Barna has received good
comments saying DuPage is one of the most transparent groups they deal with and has a very quick
turnaround on providing responses to their FOIA requests.

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Executive Director Bird asked Patrick Hoard to provide a review of the Financial Statements and discussion

followed.

Mr. Hoard reported that Sikich completed their field work for the annual audit in early March. He
continued that the audit report will be submitted to the Airport Authority by the end of April and
provided to Board members for review prior to the May Board Meeting. Mr. Hoard added Sikich will
make a formal presentation at the May Board Meeting. Discussion followed.

At the January Board Meeting, Commissioner LaMantia requested staff to report on the Airport
Authority’s 5-Year Capital Improvement Program. A power point presentation was presented with
handouts outlining capital improvement projects anticipated for the next 5 years. Discussion followed
this presentation.

REPORT OF COMMITTEES

Finance, Budget and Audit Committee:

Commissioner Huizenga reported the Finance Committee met this day and reviewed resolutions and
ordinances appearing on the Meeting agenda; all were favorably recommended by the Committee for
Board approval.

Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees:

Commissioner Wagner advised the Capital Development Committee met just before the Board Meeting.
He reported that items appearing on the Board Agenda were reviewed and discussed by the Committee
and favorably recommended for Board approval.

Internal Policy and Compliance Committee:
Commissioner LaMantia advised the Policy Committee had not met and there was no report.



Golf Committee:

Commissioner Donnelly stated that the Golf Committee met this day. He advised that personnel changes
have occurred and staffing is now in place; Patrick Hoard is the Director of Operations at Prairie Landing.
He continued that the Golf Course will open for play on Thursday, March 17. Commissioner Donnelly
added that marketing efforts are ongoing for the golf course, The Grill Room, banquets, outings and
weddings. He added that a brochure is being circulated to community businesses encouraging support for
Prairie Landing. He continued that Prairie Landing offers a great new chef, great food and outstanding
presentation. He added that the hours of service for the Grill Room may be extended for breakfast at
7:00 a.m. on weekends and 8:00 a.m. for weekdays.

DuPage Business Center:

Ed Harrington of CenterPoint Properties Trust advised the contract with Jones Lang LaSalle to provide
marketing services for the Business Center has been extended for another year and CenterPoint also
continues to work with Choose DuPage to strengthen this relationship. He added Jones Lang LaSalle and
Choose DuPage provides a very valuable company asset. He briefly reviewed their marketing efforts for
the Business Center and discussion followed. Mr. Harrington stated that DS Containers is working hard
in preparation to close on their expansion very soon and will break ground as weather permits; brief
discussion followed. Mr. Harrington reported that two parties have expressed interest in the Business
Center for manufacturing facilities and CenterPoint will continue to pursue this potential for
development. Discussion followed.

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS

Proposed Ordinance 2016-293; An Ordinance Abating Levy of Tax Authorized by Ordinance 2015-286;
An Ordinance of the DuPage Airport Authority Levying Taxes for the Fiscal Year Beginning January 1,
2015 and Ending December 31, 2015.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Ordinance 2016-293 and advised this was
considered by the Finance Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval. Discussion
followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2016-293; An Ordinance
Abating Levy of Tax Authorized by Ordinance 2015-286; An Ordinance of the DuPage Airport Authority
Levying Taxes for the Fiscal Year Beginning January 1, 2015 and Ending December 31, 2015. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was unanimously passed unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Ordinance 2016-294; Reduction of Certain Fees.

Approves a 50% reduction in SASO Fees Charged to regulated aviation businesses on DuPage Airport.
Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Ordinance 2016-294 and advised this was
considered by the Finance Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval.

There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Ledonne to approve Proposed Ordinance 2016-294; Reduction in
Certain Fees. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was unanimously passed by roli call
vote (8-0).



Proposed Resolution 2016-2005; Award of Bid to Rosenbauer Minnesota, LLC. for the Procurement of
One (1) 4X4 Aircraft Rescue and Firefighting Vehicle.

Approves the procurement of one (1) Rosenbauer Panther 4x4 S 1,500 gallon Aircraft Rescue and
Firefighting Vehicle for a total cost including warranties of $597,705 F.0.B. DuPage Airport.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2016-2005 and advised this was
considered by the Finance Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval.

There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Ledonne to approve Proposed Resolution 2016-2005; Award of
Bid to Rosenbauer Minnesota, LLC. for the Procurement of One (1) 4X4 Aircraft Rescue and Firefighting
Vehicle. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was unanimously passed by roll call vote
(8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2016-2006; Award of Bid to Reinders, Inc. for the Procurement of One (1) Heavy
Duty Turf Utility Vehicle.

Approves the procurement of one (1) Toro Workman HDX for a total cost of $19,328.02 F.O. B. Prairie
Landing Golf Club.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2016-2006 and advised this was
considered by the Finance Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval. There was
no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to approve Proposed Resolution 2016-2006; Award of
Bid to Reinders, Inc. for the Procurement of One (1) Heavy Duty Turf Utility Vehicle. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Wagner and was unanimously passed by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2016-2007; Award of a Garbage Disposal Services Contract to Advanced Disposal
Services.

Approves a one (1) year Garbage Disposal Services Contract, subject to two (2) one (1) year extensions.
Annual cost of 59,835.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2016-2007 and advised this was
considered by the Finance Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval.

There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2016-2007; Award of a
Garbage Disposal Services Contract to Advanced Disposal Services. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Chavez and was unanimously passed by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2016-2008; Award of a Master Agreement to DuPage Overhead Door, Inc. for On-
Call Sectional Garage Door Repair and Maintenance Services.

Approves a two (2) year Master Agreement for On-Call Garage Door Repair Services. As- needed time and
material costs not-to-exceed $25,000 annually or 55,000 per project.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2016-2008 and advised this was
considered by the Finance Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval. There was
no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Ledonne to approve Proposed Resolution 2016-2008; Award of a
Master Agreement to DuPage Overhead Door, Inc. for On-Call Sectional Garage Door Repair and
Maintenance Services. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was unanimously passed
by roll call vote (8-0).



Proposed Resolution 2016-2009; Delegation of Authority to the Executive Director to Procure One (1)
Used Bucket Truck.

Board delegation of authority to the Executive Director to accept the lowest, responsive and responsible
bid of no greater than 550,000 for the purchase of a used bucket truck with articulating boom.
Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2016-2009 and advised this was
considered by the Finance Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval. There was
no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to approve Proposed Resolution 2016-2009; Delegation
of Authority to the Executive Director to Procure One (1) Used Bucket Truck. The motion was seconded
by Commissioner Sharp and was unanimously passed by roll call vote

(8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2016-2010; Authorizing the Execution of an Intergovernmental Agreement with
the West Chicago Fire Protection District.

Approves an Intergovernmental Agreement with the West Chicago Fire Protection District to continue to
provide aircraft rescue and firefighting services on DuPage Airport.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2016-2010 and advised this was
considered by the Finance Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval.

Attorney Luetkehans added that two recent modifications were made to the agreement and he reviewed
those modifications. He advised these modifications were reviewed at the Finance Committee Meeting
and recommended for approval. There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Wagner to approve Proposed Resolution 2016-2010; Authorizing
the Execution of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the West Chicago Fire Protection District as
presented. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was unanimously passed by roll call
vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2016-2011; Authorizing the Execution of Design Phase Task Order No. 47 with
CH2M for the Project: Southeast Drainage Ditch Clearing and Southwest Airfield Drainage Repairs.
Authorizes a task order for survey, analysis, permitting, construction plans, specifications and bidding
documents for the projects to maintain the southeast drainage ditch and repair southwest farm parcel
drainage. Task order not-to-exceed $157,130.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2016-2011 and advised this was
considered by the Capital Development Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval.
There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Wagner to approve Proposed Resolution 2016-2011; Authorizing
the Execution of Design Phase Task Order No. 47 with CH2M for the Project: Southeast Drainage Ditch
Clearing and Southwest Airfield Drainage Repairs. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and
was unanimously passed by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2016-2012; Award of Contract to Freedom Contractors West LLC. for the Fuel Farm
Facility Hardening Phase Ii Project.

Approves a project to install two (2) electric vehicle gates, two (2) access control readers, and fencing at
the Fuel Farm Facility. Total authorized construction cost of $147,070, which includes a 10% owner’s
contingency.



Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2016-2012 and advised this was
considered by the Capital Development Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval.
There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Ledonne to approve Proposed Resolution 2016-2012; Award of
Contract to Freedom Contractors West LLC. for the Fuel Farm Facility Hardening Phase Il Project. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was unanimously passed by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2016-2013; Award of Contract to Schroeder Asphalt Services for the Project to Mill
and Overlay International Drive.

Approves a project for 2” milling and 2” asphalt paving and crack repair of International Drive. Total
authorized construction costs of $166,173, which includes a 10% owner’s contingency.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2016-2013 and advised this was
considered by the Capital Development Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval.
There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2016-2013; Award of
Contract to Schroeder Asphalt Services for the Project to Mill and Overlay International Drive. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Ledonne and was passed unanimously by roll call vote {8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2016-2014; Award of Contract to Core Mechanical inc. for the Replacement of Two
(2) Rooftop HVAC Units at the DuPage Airport Government Center.

Approves a project for removal and replacement of two (2) rooftop Carrier Model HVAC units at the
DuPage Airport Government Center. Total authorized construction cost of $27,274, which includes a 10%
owner’s contingency.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2016-2014 and advised this was
considered by the Capital Development Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval.
There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Ledonne to approve Proposed Resolution 2016-2014; Award of
Contract to Core Mechanical Inc. for the Replacement of Two (2) Rooftop HVAC Units at the DuPage
Airport Government Center. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was passed
unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

Commissioner Ledonne complimented Dan Barna and the Procurement staff for the consistent quality of
reporting for each meeting. He continued that the bidding process and preparation of contracts and
agreements are done very professionally and the items purchased consistently come under budget.
Discussion followed.

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recess to Executive Session for the discussion of
pending, probable or imminent litigation; the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the DuPage
Airport Authority; and the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the DuPage Airport
Authority. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was passed unanimously by roll call
vote (8-0). The meeting was recessed to Executive Session at 4:05 p. m. and was reconvened at 5:09
p.m. Upon roll call, a quorum was present for the remainder of the Regular Board Meeting.



OTHER BUSINESS
None

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the DuPage Airport
Authority Board of Commissioners. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Ledonne and was passed
unanimously by voice vote; the meeting was adjourned at 5:11 p.m.

Stephen L. Davis
Chairman

(ATTEST)

Gina R. LaMantia
Secretary

10



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
Thursday, Aprii 21, 2016

A Special Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority was convened at the
Daniel L. Goodwin Flight Center Building, First Floor Conference Room, 2700 International Drive, West
Chicago, lllinois on Thursday, April 21, 2016. Chairman Davis called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. and
a quorum was present for the meeting.

Commissioners Present: Chavez, Davis, Donnelly, Huizenga, LaMantia, Posch.
Commissioners Absent: Ledonne, Sharp, Wagner.
(Commissioners Ledonne and Sharp joined the meeting via conference call).

DuPage Airport Authority Staff Present: David Bird, Executive Director; Patrick Hoard, Director of Finance
and Prairie Landing Golf Club; Pamela Miller, Executive Assistant and Board Liaison.

Others in Attendance: Phil Luetkehans of Schirott, Luetkehans and Garner.

Members of the Press:
None

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recess to Executive Session for the discussion of
pending, probable or imminent litigation and the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the
DuPage Airport Authority. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Posch and was passed
unanimously by roll call vote (6-0). The Special Meeting was recessed to Executive Session at 8:02 a.m.
and was reconvened at 8:32 a.m. Upon roll call, a quorum was present for the remainder of the meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

Possible Action Regarding Acquisition of 140.25 Acres of Property Commonly Known as the Pheasant
Run Property in St. Charles lllinois. Action May be Taken Based on Discussion in Executive Session.
There was no further discussion by the Board and no action was taken.

MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to adjourn the Special Meeting of the DuPage Airport
Authority Board of Commissioners. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Posch and was passed
unanimously by voice vote; the meeting was adjourned at 9:22 a.m.

Stephen L. Davis
Chairman
(ATTEST)

Gina R. LaMantia
Secretary

11



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT, LEASING AND CUSTOMER FEES COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2016

The meeting of the Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee of the DuPage Airport
Authority Board of Commissioners was convened at the Daniel L. Goodwin Flight Center Building, First
Floor Conference Room, 2700 International Drive, West Chicago, lllinois on Wednesday, March 16, 2016.
Committee Chairman Wagner called the meeting to order at 2:32 p.m. A quorum was present for this
meeting.

Commissioners Present: Chavez, Ledonne, Sharp, Wagner
Absent: Posch

DAA Staff Present: Executive Director David Bird; Mark Doles, Director of Aviation Facilities and
Properties; Patrick Hoard, Director of Finance and Prairie Landing Golf Club; Dan Barna, Procurement
Manager; Pamela Miller, Executive Assistant and Board Liaison.

Others: Phil Luetkehans, Schirott, Luetkehans and Garner; Jon Archer, CH2M;
Brian Quinlan, Burns & McDonnell.

Press: None

CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT

NEW BUSINESS

Proposed Resolution 2016-2011; Authorizing the Execution of Design Phase Task Order No. 4 with
CH2M for the Project: Southeast Drainage Ditch Clearing and Southwest Airfield Drainage Repairs.
Authorizes a task order for survey, analysis, permitting, construction plans, specifications and bidding
documents for the projects to: Maintain the southeast drainage ditch and repair southwest farm parcel
drainage. Task order not-to-exceed $157,130.

Dan Barna summarized the scope for both projects: Southeast Drainage Ditch Clearing and Southwest
Airfield Drainage Repairs. He explained that a Task Order was received from CH2M and their
subconsultant, Christopher B. Burke Engineering. This task order will provide for surveys, analysis,
permitting, construction plans and specifications and bid document preparation for both projects.
Discussion followed and staff recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Ledonne to recommend Board approval for Proposed Resolution
2016-2011; Authorizing the Execution of Design Phase Task Order No. 47 with CH2M for the Project:
Southeast Drainage Ditch Clearing and Southwest Airfield Drainage Repairs.

The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was unanimously passed by roll call vote (4-0).

Proposed Resolution 2016-2012; Award of Contract to Freedom Contractors West LLC. for the Fuel Farm
Facility Hardening Phase Il Project.

Approves a project to install two (2) electric vehicle gates, two (2} access control readers, and fencing at
the Fuel Farm Facility. Total authorized construction cost of $147,070, which includes a 10% owner’s
contingency.

Mr. Barna reviewed the scope of work included in Phase Il of the fuel farm hardening project and
discussion followed briefly. Staff recommended approval.

12



A MOTION was made by Commissioner Ledonne to recommend Board approval for Proposed Resolution
2016-2012; Award of Contract to Freedom Contractors West LLC. for the Fuel Farm Facility Hardening
Phase Il Project. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was unanimously passed by roll
call vote (4-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013; Award of Contract to Schroeder Asphalt Services for the Project to Mill and
Overlay International Drive.

Approves a project for 2” milling and 2” asphalt paving and crack repair of International Drive. Total
authorized construction cost of 5166,173, which includes a 10% owner’s contingency.

Mr. Barna reviewed the scope of this project and advised work is anticipated to begin in August or
September with completion in approximately six working days. He added there were several bids
received and after evaluation Schroeder Asphalt Services was determined to be the low, responsive and
responsible bidder. Discussion continued briefly regarding costs associated with this project and staff
recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Ledonne to recommend Board approval for Proposed Resolution
2016-2013; Award of contract to Schroeder Asphalt Services for the Project to Mill and Overlay
International Drive. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was unanimously passed by
roll call vote (4-0).

Proposed Resolution 2016-2014; Award of Contract to Core Mechanical Inc. for the Replacement of Two
(2) Rooftop HVAC Units at the DuPage Airport Government Center.

Approves a project for removal and replacement of two (2) rooftop Carrier model HVAC units at the
DuPage Airport Government Center. Total authorized construction cost of 27,274, which includes a 10%
owner’s contingency.

Mr. Barna advised that at the Government Center Building there are two rooftop HVAC units that are in
need of replacement as there are more than 15 years old. He added that six bids were received and Core
Mechanical Inc. was determined to be low, responsive and responsible bidder for this project. Discussion
continued briefly regarding the scope of this project and the costs associated. Staff recommended
approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Ledonne to recommend Board approval for Proposed Resolution
2016-2014; Award of Contract to Core Mechanical Inc. for the Replacement of Two (2) Rooftop HVAC
Units at the DuPage Airport government Center. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and
was unanimously passed by roll call vote (4-0).

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION
There was no Executive Session.

OTHER BUSINESS

Commissioner Ledonne made a MOTION to adjourn the Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees
Committee Meeting; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was passed by unanimous
voice vote. The committee meeting was adjourned at 2:40 p.m.

Daniel J. Wagner, Chairman
Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
FINANCE, BUDGET AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2016

A meeting of the Finance, Budget and Audit Committee of the DuPage Airport Authority Board of
Commissioners was convened at the Daniel L. Goodwin Flight Center Building, First Floor Conference
Room, 2700 International Drive, West Chicago, lllinois on Wednesday, March 16, 2016. Committee
Chairman Huizenga called the meeting to order at 1:35 p.m. and a quorum was present.

Commissioners Present: Donnelly, Huizenga, Ledonne, Sharp, Wagner
Commissioners Absent: Posch

DuPage Airport Authority Staff Present:

Executive Director David Bird; Mark Doles, Director of Aviation Facilities and Properties; Patrick Hoard,
Director of Finance and Prairie Landing Golf Club; Dan Barna, Procurement Manager; Pamela Miller,
Executive Assistant and Board Liaison.

Others:
None

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS
REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Patrick Hoard proceeded to review the February 2016 Financial Statements.

Operating Revenues:

Airport Operations revenues are flat at 1%; Flight Center Fuel Operations decreased 22% from the
budgeted amount; Prairie Landing Golf Club revenues decreased 5%.

Total Operating Revenues are down 15%; actual versus budget.

Operating Expenses:
Total Operating Expenses decreased 22%; actual versus budget.

Net Profit from Operations: The amount budgeted for February 2016 was $158,020; Year-to-Date actual
net profit from operations is $63,485 for this time period.

Total Non-Operating Revenues: Showing a significant increase.

Total Non-Operating Expenses: Remain flat actual versus budget.

Net Profit Excluding Depreciation: Actual Year-to-Date is nearly $125,000 versus the budgeted year-to-
date amount of $223,686.

Capital Development Program: The decrease in the Capital Development Program a result of the
transient hangar construction project being deferred to 2016 and also the efforts to secure Avigation
Easements is still pending passage of legislation at the State level. Discussion continued.

Cash Ending Balance Ending: Actual Year-to-Date Cash Balance through February 2016 is $21,237,258.
Discussion followed.

14



Mr. Hoard distributed a report of Airport Authority Investments prepared by PNC and discussion followed.
He also related staff will soon receive a draft of the annual audit report undertaken by the firm of Sikich.
He added that the audit report will be completed by late April and presented to Commissioners for review
prior to May meeting; an official presentation will be made at the May 18 Board Meeting.

Proposed Ordinance 2016-293; An Ordinance 2016-293; An Ordinance Abating Levy Of Tax Authorized
By Ordinance 2015-286; An Ordinance Of The DuPage Airport Authority Levying Taxes For The Fiscal
Year Beginning January 1, 2015 And Ending December 31, 2015.

Patrick Hoard reviewed the history of Property Tax Abatements for the Airport Authority since 2009. He
stated that in 2014 property taxes were collected but in 2015 the Airport Authority did not abate the
property taxes. Mr. Hoard advised that the same dollar amount would be levied in 2015 as in previous
years; $5,976,024 and the attached Ordinance reflects an abatement of $500,000 from taxes collected in
2015 and paid in 2016. Discussion occurred.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Ledonne to recommend Board approval of Proposed Ordinance
2016-293; An Ordinance 2016-293; An Ordinance Abating Levy of Tax Authorized by Ordinance 2015-286;
An Ordinance of the DuPage Airport Authority Levying Taxes for the Fiscal Year Beginning January 1, 2015
and ending December 31, 2015. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was passed
unanimously by roll call vote (5-0).

Proposed Ordinance 2016-294; Reduction in Certain Fees.

Approves a 50% reduction in SASA Fees Charged to regulated aviation businesses on DuPage Airport.
Mark Doles explained that as a result of the substantial downturn in the economy in 2009 and particularly
the aviation industry, every year the Board has adopted an ordinance providing a temporary 50%
reduction in (SASO) Specialized Aviation Service Organization fees charged by the Airport Authority for
certain types of regulated Aviation businesses. He proceeded to review these fees and the businesses
effected. Mr. Doles continued that since these difficult economic conditions continue staff is proposing
that the Board adopt this 50% reduction as the “new” SASO fee structure for the Airport Authority,
making this reduction the new fee structure. Discussion followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to recommend Board approval of Proposed Ordinance
2016-294; Reduction in Certain Fees. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was
passed unanimously by roll call vote (5-0).

Proposed Resolution 2016-2005; Award of Bid to Rosenbauer Minnesota, LLC. For the Procurement of
One (1) 4X4 Aircraft Rescue and Firefighting Vehicle.

Approves the procurement of one (1) Rosenbauer Panther 4X4 1,500 gallon Aircraft Rescue and
Firefighting (ARFF) Vehicle for a total cost including warranties of $597,705 F.O. B. DuPage Airport.

Dan Barna advised the Airport Authority would be replacing 1993 500-gallon ARFF vehicle at the end of its
useful life and no longer reliable. This new vehicle will supplement the Airport Authority’s existing
Rosenbauer ARFF vehicle which is the same capacity and these two vehicles will be kept onsite at the fire
station at all times. Two bids were received and upon evaluation Rosenbauer Minnesota LLC. is the low,
responsive and responsible bidder. Discussion followed relating to the importance of West Chicago Fire
Protection District’s presence on the airfield for immediate response to emergencies. Mark Doles
advised the aviation industry is aware of DuPage Airport’s ARFF capability and will divert flights from
other airports because of this ability to handle emergencies. He added this is a vital marketing tool for the
Airport. Staff recommends Board approval and discussion followed.

15



A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to recommend Board approval of Proposed Resolution
2016-2005; Award of Bid to Rosenbauer Minnesota, LLC. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Wagner and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (5-0).

Proposed Resolution 2016-2006; Award of Bid to Reinders, Inc. for the Procurement of One (1) Heavy
Duty Turf Utility Vehicle.

Approves the procurement of one (1) Toro Workman HDX for a total cost of $19,328.02 F.O.B. Prairie
Landing Golf Club.

Dan Barna advised four bids were received for the purchase of this turf utility vehicle for Prairie Landing
Golf Club and upon evaluation Reinders, Inc. was the low responsive, responsible bidder. Discussion
followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to recommend Board approval of Proposed Resolution
2016-2006; Award of Bid to Reinders, Inc. for the Procurement of One (1) Heavy Duty Turf Utility Vehicle.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (5-0)

Proposed Resolution 2016-2007; Award of a Garbage disposal Services contract to Advance Disposal
Services.

Approves a one (1) year Garbage Disposal Services Contract, subject to two (2) one (1) year extensions.
Annual cost of $9,835.

Mr. Barna advised that 6 bids were received and Advance Disposal Services was determined to be the low,
responsible and responsive bidder for this contract. Advance Disposal Services has held this contract for
the previous three years and no issues have been experienced with their services. Discussion followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Ledonne to recommend Board approval of Proposed Resolution
2016-2007; Award of a Garbage Disposal Services Contract to Advance Disposal Services. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (5-0).

Proposed Resolution 2016-2008; Award of a Master Agreement to DuPage Overhead Door, Inc. for On-
Call Sectional Garage Door Repair and Maintenance Services

Approves a two (2) year Master Agreement for On-Call Garage Door Repair Services. As-needed time and
material costs not-to-exceed 525,000 annually or 55,000 per project.

Mr. Barna advised this master agreement is utilized on an as needed basis, not-to-exceed $5,000 annually.
Four bids were received and upon evaluation DuPage Overhead Door Inc. was determined to be the low,
responsive and responsible bidder. Discussion followed and staff recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Ledonne to recommend Board approval of Proposed Resolution
2016-2008; Award of a Master Agreement to DuPage Overhead Door, Inc. for On-Call Sectional Garage
Door Repair and Maintenance Services. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was
passed unanimously by roll call vote (5-0).

Proposed Resolution 2016-2009; Delegation of Authority to the Executive Director to Procure One (1)
Used Bucket Truck.

Board delegation of authority to the Executive Director to accept the lowest, responsive and responsible
bid of no greater than 550,000 for the purchase of a used bucket truck with articulating boom.

Mr. Barna explained this delegation of authority will allow the Executive Director to respond immediately
to negotiate a price and accept the lowest bid for a used bucket truck. The Executive Director will be
authorized to spend up to $50,000 for a used bucket truck. This “new” used truck will replace a vehicle
that was also purchased used in 2002. Discussion followed.

16



A MOTION was made by Commissioner Ledonne to recommend Board approval of Proposed Resolution
2016-2009; Delegation of Authority to the Executive Director to Procure One (1) Used Bucket Truck. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (5-0)

Proposed Resolution 2016-2010; Authorizing the Execution of an Intergovernmental Agreement with
the West Chicago Fire Protection District.

Approves an Intergovernmental Agreement with the West Chicago Fire Protection District to continue to
provide aircraft rescue and firefighting services on DuPage Airport.

Mark Doles advised that the current Intergovernmental Agreement {IGA) with the West Chicago Fire
Protection District expired December 31, 2015 and negotiations have been ongoing for a new IGA.

Mr. Doles reviewed the terms of the IGA and the costs associated. He also advised that some additional
modifications had been made since Commissioner’s received the IGA provided in the Board Meeting
packet. A redline document reflecting the additional modifications made was distributed for the
Committee’s further review. Discussion followed and staff recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Wagner to recommend Board approval of Proposed Resolution
2016-2010; Authorizing the Execution of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the West Chicago Fire
Protection District. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was passed unanimously by
roll call vote (5-0)

OTHER BUSINESS
None

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to adjourn the Finance, Budget and Audit Committee;
the motion was seconded by Commissioner Wagner and was passed unanimously by voice vote. The
meeting adjourned at 2:29 p.m.

Peter H. Huizenga, Chairman
Finance, Budget and Audit Committee

17



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
GOLF COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday, March 16, 2016

The Golf Committee of the DuPage Airport Authority Board of Commissioners was convened at
the Daniel L. Goodwin Flight Center Building, First Floor Conference Room, 2700 International
Drive, West Chicago, Illinois on Wednesday, March 16, 2016. Chairman Donnelly called the
meeting to order 1:05 p.m. and a quorum was present for the meeting.

Commissioners Present. Donnelly, Huizenga, Ledonne
Commissioners Absent. None

DuPage Airport Authority Staff Present: Executive Director David Bird; Patrick Hoard,
Director of Finance and Prairie Landing Golf Club; Mark Doles, Director of Aviation Facilities and
Properties; Dan Barna, Procurement Manager; Anna Normoyle, Marketing Manager; Pamela
Miller, Executive Assistant and Board Liaison.

Others in Attendance:
NONE

NEW BUSINESS
DIRECTOR’'S REPORT
Patrick Hoard reviewed the following topics as part of the Director’s Report:

1. Staffing:
Staffing efforts for the club are going very well. The golf course will open on Thursday, March
17; the driving range is now open. IR Starnes will manage the golf course operations. He has
been employed for two years with Prairie Landing Golf Club. Eric Mundt has been with Prairie
Landing Golf Club for 9 years and will take the position of Golf Course Superintendent. Erin
Bobsin has been with Prairie Landing Golf Club for 5 years and manages the Food & Beverage
Department. Staffing of seasonal employees is going well with the exception of the Food &
Beverage Department which seems to be more challenging for hiring servers and wait staff;
efforts are ongoing. Discussion continued briefly regarding staffing.

2. Golf Operations:
Revenues Forecast for 2016 are following right on the mark so far this year and expected to
exceed the forecast as the season progresses. Expenses have been reduced significantly;
$106,000 reduction in costs; expect to exceed the forecasted net profit. Mr. Hoard discussed
headcount reductions made recently at Prairie Landing and the reductions are reflected in the
budget for 2016; the savings will be more significant in the 2017 budget as a result of these
headcount reductions. Also changes have been made in some of the daytime goilf rates.
Discussion followed.

3. Food & Beverage:
The Food & Beverage Department is showing significant increases in revenue and this is directly
related to the lack of bookings for weddings in 2016. Normally there are 28 to 35 weddings
booked per year and currently for 2016 only 20 weddings are scheduled. The biggest driver for
this decrease are the continued rumors that Prairie Landing Golf Club will be closing due to
possible development. Efforts are ongoing to stop and to control the circulation of these rumors.
These rumors have effected the wedding side of the business more significantly that the golf side
of the business. Discussion followed.



Executive Director Bird stated that the Airport Authority is approaching management of the golf
as an actual Management Company which provides the ability to maintain the quality and the
playability of the course. The goal of the Airport Authority is to financially break even for this
year. Discussion continued.

4. Marketing:
Mr. Hoard discussed the potential for doing a Groupon type of discount for 7he Grill Room
through the end of May. A brochure is being circulated to businesses in the area in an effort to
secure more outings, business meetings, and holiday parties. This brochure highlights 7he Grilf
Room and encourages people to come for a great dining experience. On the golf side of
marketing we are utilizing DealCaddy which is similar to Groupon but through the GolfNow
website. In the spring of 2015, 800 rounds were generated through this website; 600 rounds in
the fall 2015. Some changes have been made in various golf rates which will allow Prairie
Landing to be more competitive. Serafin and Associates have been doing press releases and
staff is networking with wedding planners in surrounding areas. Discussion continued.

5. Capital Program:
Capital and major maintenance expenditures anticipated for Prairie Landing in 2016 were
reviewed. A number of capital projects and the procurement of some items have been
postponed for 2017. Some of the vehicles that are very important to golf operations have been
included in 2016 as these items can be easily sold if necessary or utilized by the Airport Authority.
Discussion continued.

PRAIRIE LANDING GOLF CLUB FINANCIAL REVIEW

Mr. Hoard reviewed the financial statements for Prairie Landing Golf Club as provided in the
Board Meeting Packet. He advised Prairie Landing is basically on budget up to this point for 2016
and under budget in some of the expenses lines. Discussion followed briefly.

OTHER BUSINESS
None

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Ledonne to adjourn the meeting of the Golf Committee
and Commissioner Huizenga seconded this motion. The motion was unanimously passed by
voice vote and was adjourned at 1:32 p.m.

Charles E. Donnelly
Commiittee Chairman



P i ___m
DUPAGE AIRPORT

AUTHORITY
MONTHLY STATISTICS
March 2016
Mar.
Percent YTD YTD Percent

Mar.'16 Mar. 15 '16 vs.'15 Change 2016 2015 16 vs.'15 Change
FUEL
100LL 16,066 18,732 (2,666) -14.2% 42,556 42,632 (76) -0.2%
Jet A 189,155 218,817 (29.662) -13.6% 535,932 601,673 (65,741) -10.9%
Total Gallons 205,221 237,549 (32,328) -13.6% 578,488 644,305 (65,817) -10.2%
OPERATIONS
Local 4,252 2,188 2,064 94.3% 10,125 5,078 5,047 99.4%
itinerant 3,649 3,956 (307) -7.8% 9,991 9,468 523 5.5%
Total Ops 7,901 6,144 1,757 28.6% 20,116 14,546 5,570 38.3%
REGIONAL OPS Mar.

Percent YTD YTD Percent

Mar.'t6 Mar.'15 '16 vs.'15 Change 2016 2015 '16vs.'15 Change
Total OPS
DuPAGE 7,901 6,144 1,757 28.6% 20,116 14,546 5,570 38.3%
Palwaukee 5,833 6,098 (265) -4.3% 16,507 14,706 1,801 12.2%
Aurora 4,279 5,561 (1,282) -23.1% 12,110 11,537 573 5.0%
Waukegan 3,248 2,912 336 11.5% 8,922 7,354 1,568 21.3%
State of lllinois 153,373 159,349 (5,976) -3.8% 426,242 410,312 15,930 3.9%
Teterboro 13,953 13,575 378 2.8% 38,234 36,822 1,412 3.8%
Van Nuys 16,808 19,225 (2,417) -12.6% 48,907 54,732 (5,825) -10.6%
Centennial 25,113 28,482 (3,369) -11.8% 72,928 70,830 2,098 3.0%
Local OPS
DuPAGE 4,252 2,188 2,064 94.3% 10,125 5,078 5,047 99.4%
Palwaukee 1,686 1,673 13 0.8% 4,718 3,289 1,429 43.4%
Aurora 2,069 2,694 (625) -23.2% 6,196 5,565 631 11.8%
Waukegan 1,407 1,234 173 14.0% 3,824 2,898 926 32.0%
State of lilinois 27,428 28,736 (1,308) -4.6% 76,637 66,443 10,194 15.3%
Teterboro 0 0 0 0 0 0
Van Nuys 5,195 6,019 (824) -13.7% 13,855 17,026 (3,171) -18.6%
Centennial 11,827 13,907 (2,080) -15.0% 33,060 33,982 (922) -2.7%
Itinerant OPS
DuPAGE 3,649 3,956 (307) -7.8% 9,991 9,468 523 5.5%
Palwaukee 4,147 4,425 (278) -6.3% 11,789 11,417 372 3.3%
Aurora 2,210 2,867 (657) -22.9% 5,914 5,972 (58) -1.0%
Waukegan 1,841 1,678 163 9.7% 5,098 4,456 642 14.4%
State of lllinois 125,945 130,613 (4,668) -3.6% 349,605 343,869 5,736 1.7%
Teterboro 13,953 13,575 378 2.8% 38,234 36,822 1,412 3.8%
Van Nuys 11,613 13,206 (1,593) -12.1% 35,052 37,706 (2,654) -7.0%
Centennial 13,286 14,575 (1,289) -8.8% 39,868 36,848 3,020 8.2%

20



:5""“""‘"--..____._.“
DUPAGE AIRPORT

AUTHORITY

MONTHLY STATISTICS
April 2016

Apr.

Percent YTD YTD Percent

Apr.'16  Apr.'15 '"16vs.'15 Change 2016 2015 '16vs.'15 Change

FUEL
100LL 18,360 17,480 880 5.0% 60,916 60,112 804 1.3%
Jet A 179,245 186,167 (6,922) -3.7% 715,177 787,840 (72,663) -9.2%
Total Gallons 197,605 203,647 (6,042) -3.0% 776,093 847,952 (71,859) -8.5%

21



=i==2016

Jet A by Month

—=#— 4-Year Average

220,000

210,000 /\
200,000 — -
X / \

/‘).\. /
190,000 v e
— ..//\// A\ - / .
180,000 .\/ =

170,000

Jet A Gallons

160,000

150,000

140,000

==l==2016

—#— 4-Year Average

26,000

24,000 -
- ‘l/ \

14,000

12,000

10,000

Total Gallons by Month e

—=— 4-Year Average

240,000
230,000 P

220,000 iy = N
210,000 ' '

yal
A - ’.1. X
501000 ; &v‘/ 3 N~ ~
) . /
—N

190,000
180,000

Total Gallons

170,000

160,000

22



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

4/30/2016

FINANCIALS
PRE-AUDIT
COMMISSIONERS



Board Summary

DuPage Airport Authority
YTD April 2016
YTD YTD Percent Change
Budget Actual Actual vs Budget

Beginning Cash Balance- Unrestricted 10,534,049 10,534,049

Beginning Cash Balance - Restricted 11,566,456 11,566,456

22,100,505 22,100,505

OPERATING REVENUES
Airport Operations 1,558,757 1,563,002 0%
Flight Center Fuel Operations 3,566,793 2,777,565 -22%
Prairie Landing Golf Club 393,294 418,379 6%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 5,518,844 4,758,946 -14%
OPERATING EXPENSES
Airport Operations 2,215,664 2,009,935 -9%
Flight Center Fuel Operations 2,748,257 1,744,193 -37%
Prairie Landing Golf Club 541,838 492,182 -9%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 5,505,759 4,246,310 -23%
Net Profit from Operations 13,085 512,636 3818%
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Miscellaneous Taxes 20,000 23,145 16%
Property Taxes/Abatements 1,667 267 -84%
Federal & State Grants 0 0 0%
Investment Income 8,333 48,160 478%
Unrealized Gain/Loss from Investments 0 106,524 0%
Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets 10,000 1,039,630 10296%
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES 40,000 1,217,726 2944%
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES

Property Tax (DAA) 35,667 72,640 104%
Property Tax (PLGC) 98,000 98,000 0%
TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 133,667 170,640 28%
Net Profit from Non-Operations (93,667) 1,047,086 1218%
Net Profit Excluding Depreciation (80,581) 1,559,722 2036%
Total YTD Revenues 5,558,844 5,976,672 8%
Total YTD Expenditures 5,639,425 4,416,950 -22%
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 6,018,250 1,424,853 -76%
MAJOR MAINTENANCE 10,000 42,265 323%
FUTURE PROJECT EXPENSE 0 0 0%

Adjustment for Non-Cash Activities 0 (306,316)
|cash Balance - Ending 15,991,674 21,886,793 37%]|

24



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
Month of April 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Receivables
Property Taxes
Interest
Accounts Receivable
Notes Receivable TEA Current Portion
Notes Receivable TEA Long term Portion
Due To/From Prairie Landing Golf Club

Due To/From DuPage Bus. Park Owner Assoc.

Prepaid Expenses
Vehicle Fuel Inventory
Inventories

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Pension Items - IMRF
Total Other Assets

Capital Assets
Cost
Construction in Progress

Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization
Total Capital Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

AIRPORT DuPAGE FLIGHT PRAIRIE LANDING

OPERATIONS CENTER GOLF CLUB TOTALS
12,465,418 9,242,722 178,653 21,886,793
5,511,115 . - 5,511,115
28,269 - . 28,269
252,528 299,890 40,109 592,528
47,400 - > 47,400
75,612 - - 75,612
1,263,217 - - 1,263,217
30,000 - - 30,000
500,764 36,209 6,450 543,423
23,168 c - 23,168
- 105,801 95,533 201,334
20,197,490 9,684,622 320,745 30,202,858
706,124 294,658 301,852 1,302,633
706,124 294,658 301,852 1,302,633
324,272,420 894,015 2,416,616 327,583,052
2,503,599 - - 2,503,599
326,776,019 894,015 2,416,616 330,086,650
{177,340,459) (759,321) (2,315,119) (180,414,898)
149,435,560 134,695 101,498 149,671,752
170,339,175 10,113,974 724,095 181,177,243

25



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
COMEINING BALANCE SHEET
Month of April 2016

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Due to/from DuPage Airport Authority
Deferred Income - Operations
Deferred Income Property Taxes
Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Security Deposits
Net Pension Liability
Total Long-Term Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Net Assets
Investment in Capital Assets, January 1
Changes in Net Capital Assets
Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted for Future Capital Assets, January 1
Changes in Restricted for Future Capital Assets
Net Restricted for Future Capital Assets

Designated for Future Capital Assets, January 1
Changes in Designated for Future Capital Assets
Net Designated for Future Capital Assets

Unrestricted Assets, January 1
Changes in Unrestricted Assets
Net Income (Loss)
Intrafund Transfers - Transfer from Tech Park
Net Unrestricted Assets
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

AIRPORT DuPAGE FLIGHT PRAIRIE LANDING
OPERATIONS CENTER GOLF CLUB TOTALS
134,030 91,539 35,486 261,054
715,035 63,384 599,894 1,378,313
- - 1,263,217 1,263,217
1,844,117 71,999 - 1,916,116
5,511,114 - - 5,511,114
8,204,295 226,922 1,898,597 10,329,814
117,263 - 133,838 251,101
786,574 328,229 336,242 1,451,045
903,837 328,229 470,080 1,702,146
9,108,132 555,150 2,368,677 12,031,960
150,574,439 140,909 120,847 150,836,195
(1,138,879) (6,214) (19,349) (1,164,442)
149,435,560 134,695 101,498 149,671,752
4,329,631 - - 4,329,631
100,568 - 100,568
4,430,199 ] - 4,430,199
7,236,824 - - 7,236,824
(1,742,516) - - (1,742,516)
5,494,308 - - 5,494,308
665,258 8,390,757 (1,541,349) 7,514,666
2,780,827 6,214 19,349 2,806,390
(1,575,111) 1,027,158 (224,080) (772,033)
1,870,974 9,424,129 (1,746,080) 9,549,023
161,231,042 9,558,824 (1,644,582) 169,145,284
170,339,175 10,113,974 724,095 181,177,243

26



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

YTD April 2016
AIRPORT DuPAGE FLIGHT PRAIRIE LANDING
OPERATIONS CENTER GOLF CLUB TOTALS
Revenues
Field Operations 478,686 0 0 478,686
Building Operations 966,700 0 0 966,700
Flight Center Building 71,260 0 0 71,260
Administrative 46,356 0 0 46,356
Fuel and Qil Sales 0 2,638,067 0 2,638,067
De-ice, Lav Service, Preheats, APU, Tows 0 27,406 0 27,406
Overnight Fees - Transient 0 5,104 0 5,104
Hangar Rental 0 98,048 0 98,048
Golf Operations 0 0 282,222 282,222
Food and Beverage 0 6,358 25,539 31,897
Kitty Hawk Deli 0 0 10,399 10,399
Banquet 0 0 98,022 98,022
Miscellaneous 0 2,582 2,196 4,779
Total Revenues 1,563,002 2,777,565 418,379 4,758,946
Operating Expenses
Field Operations 619,862 0 0 619,862
Building Operations 286,406 0 0 286,406
Flight Center Building 74,670 0 0 74,670
Shop Equipment 152,642 0 0 152,642
Projects & Procurement 23,857 0 0 23,857
Fuel and Qil 0 1,149,338 0 1,149,338
Maintenance 0 79,901 0 79,901
Credit Card Expense 0 33,644 6,767 40,411
Golf Course Maintenance 0 0 139,776 139,776
Golf Operations 0 0 87,570 87,570
Food and Beverage 0 29,563 50,781 80,344
Kitty Hawk - Deli 0 0 10,399 10,399
Banquet 0 0 68,301 68,301
Total Operating Expenses 1,157,437 1,292,446 363,594 2,813,477
Gross Profit/(Loss) 405,565 1,485,119 54,785 1,945,469
General and Administrative
Administration 657,123 444,343 128,588 1,230,054
Commissioners 34,876 0 0 34,876
Business Development & Marketing 47,035 7,404 0 54,439
Accounting 113,464 0 0 113,464
Total General & Administrative 852,498 451,747 128,588 1,432,833
Operating income (Loss) Before Depreciation (446,933) 1,033,372 (73,804) 512,636
& Principal Reductions
Non Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Taxes - Property 267 0 0 267
Taxes - Other 23,145 0 0 23,145
Taxes - Paid (72,640) 0 (98,000) (170,640)
Federal & State Grants 0 0 0 0
Investment Income 48,159 0 1 48,160
Unrealized Gain/Loss from Investments 106,524 0 0 106,524
Amortization (Expense) 0 0 0 0
Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets 1,039,630 0 0 1,039,630
Other Revenue (Expenses) 0 0 0 0
Total Non Operating Revenues (Expenses) 1,145,085 0 (97,999) 1,047,086
Net Income (Loss) before adjustments 698,152 1,033,372 (171,803) 1,559,722
Depreciation 2,263,926 6,214 19,349 2,289,489
Major Maintenance Expense 9,337 0 32,928 42,265
Future Project Expense 0] 0 0 0
Iﬁet Income (1,575,111) 1,027,158 (224,080) (772,033)

27



|wer'sts) s (6vs'es)  § (ee0'zes) § [8z9'96b'T) S zBSbvs  § (Sv02sS) S| |(ve'wzee) S| |escesvl § (s8zbsed) § (ee0zz) & (9EE'S) 5 (0TLSvs] § (av0zss) 3 {ss07)/oweou; 12y
fose’s) S OBE'E S = s " s - G H = S - g = s - $ B s - - s 150D Sunssuisug
lenz'oe)l s €T $ S9zZ'TH $ 085'6Z $ 29t S pTLE $ SSP'S9LT S S9T'CE $ 000'0T $ 9Ttk S rTLE S - S TrrLE S soueuUIRl JofRy
(z80'zsL) S wigeT S {89L'624) S (8Y0'L9V'T) § SvT'Z56 S (£060%S) 5| [Gzessrn) § ZISTIST 5 (S8TvbTe) S (gal'szr) S L08'0E $ (01L'5p5) 6 (e06e1S) S uonepaidaq saye (ss07) /awodu) 15N
S0L'0ST  $ vBL'SET'T § esv'esz'T § 00L'LE $ 098'%eEs § T9s'TLs ¢ ETT'T6P9  $ S8L'sTT  $ vOL'E9T'T $ esb'esTT ¢ ve9'TE $ 9ze'ors ¢ T9STUS  § uoeaidag
(LL6'T09) $ 860'T9T'Z § TZLBSST S [BYE'GZY'T) § SO0LSK'T § £S9'LS S PBI'ZEE'S § ZOE'O¥9'T § (r85'08) § TIL6SST $ TH'29 s (e8L'v) § 15945 3 uonepasdaq a10jaq (s501)/aW0du| 12N
(czo'szy)  § LoL'zev't § sBO'ev0't § (80L'zev't) § zse'sot'T S {osc'ed) 5| [oooTso’'s S| [escovtT § (299'66)  § SBOLbOT S (OvE) $ (eiv'ez) ¢ losi'ed)  § {sasuadg) /senuanay Sunesadp-uop jerog
(zv0'89€)  $ T/9'LOV'T $ 0£9%6€0'T §  (LTSOTV'T) § LTSOTH'T § - 5 000'0E s 0£9'670'T $ 000°0T $ 0£9'6e0t & (005°7) $ 00T g - $ 51355y paxi4 4O 3|es Uo ujes
2 S = g - 5 " s - $ - ] - S 2 5 - s - s = S - S = $ (asuadxa) uonezniowy
026'06 S ¥09'ST § tze'sor  $ 558’8 $ {e1s0z)  § (ss9'tT) & ¥ $ ¥zs90r  § - S ¥TS'90T & (859'1T)  § - s (8s9'tt) ¢ SIUWISSAU| WOJJ $S07/UlRD) pazifeauun
¥68'LT $ §9T'0C 5 6ST'8Y $ LEO'ST s €18 $ 0s8'8T - 000'sZ $ 978'6€ § EEER $ est'sh  § 99£'9T S €807 $ 0s8'8T $ BL0DU| JUBLIISBAY
= S - $ = S = S - S - s . S - s - S - s - S - $ - S sjuelD) Me1S B |BIapay
lova'oLr) s - $ {opo'oLt) 5 (o99'zy) 5 - $ {o99zv)  §| |lovo'wis) S (e£6'9g)  § (z99'eet) S (ov9'oLT) § (eve's} $ (Ltp'ee)  $ (o99'ey)  § sasuadx3 xe) Auadoid
{t5L's) $ 991’6z 5 Tiv'se $ (STH's) $ Ser'st S TN 5 000'T¥S's  $ SvL'T $ 199'1¢ $ TIv'EC s S62°9 S LIY'S $ LTt S aNuUaAsY xe| 13O pue Apadolg
(SISN3X3)/SINNIAIY ONLLYHIAO-NON
[lsscsen) s teesss 5 9E9'ZIS S T9E'E S ESO'BL § biors s t8r’osz § 0S5'66% § SBO'ET S 9e9'21s S 18L'29 § E£9'ST $ VIF'1R S {sso1)/swoou| 3unesadp
(969'€ETT)  § 96Z'ESS'T § O009'6EL'T §  (€£0%9E) S OZY'bOb 5 LPE'R9E ¢ 966'096'v S| |(6ET'BSE) S oOvL'4Z9'T $ 009%EY'T $  (091'zE) § fos'oov S LVE'B9E  $ 51500 V29 [e10L
(z96'058) S e0L'T0S § LBLTISP S 99%'Z S BOTHIT § tbeL'eIT § 124'999'T S (ses'et) ¢ zes'ses S LbLTsy & (0S€'9T) S wBO'EET  § wEL9TT S J23u3) Y814 88ednq
(L¥B'19)  $ zoT'L6T 5 ssElsET (8T°0T)  $ 0SSVS S TLEVY S veE Ty S (svs'6T) ¢ 006'PST  $ SSESET  § (185'T) S TTe'sy S TLE'PY S an|d oo Bulpuey suieid
(838) $ 98e’'es® 5 8ev'zs8 S (19e's7) ¢ €09'sez ¢ wTzoz S 088'€78'T $ (69L'v6) & (976 S sEVTSE S (6sT'¥T)  $ 005TZZ  $ TwT'L0T  § suonesadp wodily
JALLVHLSININGY ANY TYHINID|
(15¥'682) $ (89'I+ZZ $ 9£T'ZSET §  (ZIL'ZE $ ELVEBY  § Tol'sty S 08T'TTZ'S $ TIPTIE § S80St § OEZ'ESET S 1290 $ OvU'sly  § 19L6b S (s501)/1y014 ss01n
le98'685) ¢ ELS96E'E § OTL'908'T §  (SBE'T6) S SL9'088 S 06CSEL 5 obv'evS'2T $| |l60E'TL0't) $ 6T0'BL8'E § 0TL'908'C §  (6v9'cZR) § OvGZEOT S OSZS6L S sajes J0 1507 [e10)
(vsT's65] S 009°168'T § Ob'ZEZT §  (6ESZ6) S WOELER S 99ltwE S Tb0198°9 §| |(BET'0EE) S EOTTTT § SWPEEZ'T §  (8RS'6TZ] S bEEWLS S 99LWRE S 121u3) Y314 a8ednq
vE0'8 S E6L'8¥E  § fz89se  § (TT9'9T)  $ CE9'8ET ¢ CZ0TIT % prOy1I6T S| |(tTT'0e) ¢ ses'9ge  § Lze'9se  $ {z£0'97)  $ ve0'sKT  § ¢To'TIT S an|D $joo Buipue aueld
LST'T $ 08T'9ST'T $ (LEPLST'T $ S9L'LT S BELOTE § €£0S'8TE ¢ €892’ §| |(096°0TT)  $ (6E'B9TT ¢ LEVUSTT $ 07087 $ €6V'00E $ €0S'8CE S suonelado uodity
SISNIANI ONILYHIAO
(¥TE'628) ¢ T192'8€9'S ¢ ove'ssi'v $  (L60°ver) § BYT'69E'T § 1SO'SKTT § 619vSLT 3| |[868'652) S VbEBISS § 9v6'8SLv §  (SZ0L6T) & GLOZEET § TSOSHZT S SanudAay jer0)
(623'T4L) 5 G6TBWSE § S957LLT S 18£0'80T) § SSS°L1B S LiVEDL S DRT'VLOTT § lgzT'e8L] § E6L'99SE S S9SLLLT § (tso'ozz) s szs'sgs S LveDL S 123ua) Y84 88edng
(085'T) S 8S6'6T¢ S 6LEBTY  § 664'ST S TS0'8/T  $ 085'€6T  $ T6¥'S95'T  $ S80'ST S ver'ses $ 6LE'8TY 8 900'2T S PYSI8T  § 0SS'E6T S an(d 4|0 Suipue aljeld
IS01'90T)  § 80T'699'T § Z00'€9S'T $  (L151€) § evs'ste  § pzoeve  § 86Ty $ 9Ty § (S'855'T S Z00'€9S'T § LT0'TT S LO0TEE  § vZO'TrE § suopjeladQ podsly
DdueHeA ST0C 9102 adueuep ST0T 9107 128png ajuenep 13dpng feny 2IUBLEA 1adpng feny SINNIAIY
alA yiuopy |enuuy 910 aLA Yiuo
9TOZ/0E/v Buipu3 WIUOIN U3 404
SISNIAXI ANV SINNIAIY 40 LINIWILVILS
Asoyany wodayy adegng jerol

28



(88€°98S) $ (ZeL'8E0'T) § (TITGLST) 5 (06LTZVT) § 6Zv8OL & (196694 § _ﬁnmm.g..a_ Z0V'SZTT_§ (E150082) § (TITsLS51) §  (vZ688) § (BE'wed) S (I9EE80) & (sso1)/awoou) 39N
(06ee) S O6E'E HE S E s - 5= 3 0s B 5 - § - B - g - S - 3 s150) Suesuisug
(¢ga'as)  $ vzo'sg $ LEES $ 00T'E § PITT S YITY $ 058°068% (€99) $ 000°0T $ LEES $ ¥ITY $ - $ vIZ'Y $ @oueusiulel Jofely
[(956965) ¢ (30£696) S (#£s951) §  (069890'1) S EbSGOL 5 (Lb1'65L) S| |(2OT'SISES) GELVZTT § (ETS06LZ) § (VLLS9ST) §  [6SLVE) $ lese'vze)  § levt'sse) s uonienidaq 1a)e (ss01)/owodu) 19N
TOZ6ST  $ SILYOT'T $ 9T6'€9TT $ £E'6E S LEL'9Z5  § 0LT'998 ¢ LIBETHY $ [86'STT  $ BE6'LET'T & 9T6'€9TT $ G89'TE $ SBY'PES  $ 041995  $ uopesidsq
__ﬂm_wﬂ.hmew $ LIVSET'T § TST'869 S uﬁlquN.m.nq.ﬂ_ $ ogzoez't S (Le6'261) S STL'868'CS LZL0SE'T S (beS'ZS9) § ESTEE9 S {vL0E) S (e06'681) § F..m 1) S uonenaidaq ai0jaq (sso7)/awou| 18N
(t6£'0e8)  § org'sev't § ssO'sPI't $  (9ee’sor'T) $ GLO'GOMT § vii $| |ooo'9Lg’ss CL0PT'T § EEEY $ SBO'SPT'T $  (ObE) $ €801 § vl 3 {sasuadxz)/sanuanay Sunesadg-uop je10)
(TT2'TLE)  § THROTP'T $ 0£9'%6€0'T $  (SS90THT) § SSO0OTHT § - $ 000°0€ H 0£9'620'T $ 0000T % 0£9'6€0'T $  (0057) $ 00S'T §s # $ 1955y PaX14 JO 3)es uo uleg
d g = s - $ - 5 - $ - $ - B a s - s - S . S - § ® S (ssuadx3) uonezntowy
02606 S $09'sT S bze'9or S G588 § (e16'07)  § (8s9'1T) ¢ . s vZS90T  § - § pzsoor ¢ (gso'11) ¢ - § (859'TT)  § SIUSWISIAU| WOUY S50T/uiRD paz(ealun
v68'LT $ s9z'07 $ 6518y $ LEO'ST § €I8's $ 0588l $ 000'ST 4 978'6€E $ ££€'8 § 6ST'8Y $ 99291 $ £80C $ 0s8'sT $ BWIOSU| JUBWISIAUY
2 $ - $ = S = § S = S - s . ] § = S . S - S ® $ SIUBJD 21EIS 1] [eJ3pay
lovezel 5 - s {ov9'zs) ¢ (oot'Rl) 5§ - $ loot'st)  ¢| |looo'ozz) §| |lece'se) ¢ (z99'se) 4 (ove'Ts) s (evz's) S (£16'8) $ (o91'8T) ¢ sasuadx3 xeL Aiadolg
(#52°3) S 99167 $ TIp'Ee S (€TP'E) & Ser'st S TILTT $ 000'TVS'S § Sbl'T $ L99'TC & TIv'er $ S62°9 S Liv's $ TTT S anuaAdY Xe] JaYl0 pue Aladold
(S3SN3dX3)/SINNIATY DNILYHISO-NON
Ivzv'90t] 5 (BSUOVEl  § (Eecove] §  (126'0Z) S (008°2Ll) S (0ZL€61) o | |ls8eiives) 5i6'60C 5 (806'959) S [ees'avk) s (seLe) $ (986'06T) S (0ZL'esT) ¢ (sso1)/awoduy Sunesado
|(sss) $ 98E'ESB $ ®6v'Es8  §  (toE'sz)l  § Eo9'ser  § zvz'iozr 6| |os'Ees'zs 69£'v6) S £92'¢v6  $ ®ebZS8  §  [6SZWT) S 00S'TZz S ITLOZ S 51507 ¥’80) |e10)
vER'T S 0EBOTIT & VSYEIT S 0Z1T S BI0TL S ObT'EL 3 9r9vve 5| |[iesET) S EZPSIT S PAFELT 5 [E6%) § 7e9'EC S ObI'EC 3 Sununoooy
016°Z2) & S¥6'69 S SEO'LY $ (geo'82)  § eb9'ee S 1198 $ veg'oTz & | |lssE'TE) S o06e's9 $ SEO'LY $ (00s'8) 5§ TITLT S 1198 $ Bunayien/'AaQ ssaulsng
166'C § S88TE $ 9L8'%E $ 978 S szt $ 0558 $ S86'E0T & 324 S T99'vE $ 9L8'rE $  (s11) 5 599'8 § 0s5'8 $ SI3UOISSIUWOD
L6€°9T S 9zL'Ov9 ¢ €eTLS9  $ (692°T) $ 0TT69T $ Tv6'99T  $ ssev9TT §| |loee'te) s eeL'sze  $ gTTLse  § {osT's) $ 60TUT S TrE'99T  $ aAnEISIUIWPY
JAILVYLSININGY TNV TYHINID
(z9e'0T) § 26215 S 595500 S (28268  § 0829 § IZSEL $| |ses‘oves 902'STT  § 65E'067  § S95'sOF £66'9T) § SIS'0F § TZSEL S (ss01)/1y01d ss01D
t52'T $ O08T'95T'T 5 [ZEVUSTT S 59L°2T ¢ BELOTE § €£0S'82E  § £SE'892'€S (096'01T) $ (BE'89T'T $ (LEVIST'T § 010'g2 S E6V'00E § EOSBRZE S S3|eS 40 1507 |e10].
1S8'ET s - $ LSH'ET S £58'ET s - S ISEEC $ i’z $ T6L § S90'ET S [SEEC 3 6L $ S90'ET S I58'ET 3 WawWsINd01g 13 s393[01d
6L S TOLPKPT  $ T9TST § 8€0'T § TZ00¢ $ 650°2€ S e9s'zes  $| |legzsr)  $ ete'sOT  § TvorsT  $ (pL9'6) 5 EEL'TY 5 6507 S suonesado ‘dinb3 doys
189 § ¥86'EL $ 0L9'%L $ 9T'e § LzE'6T $ €45 $ oog'ter  $| |less'sTl S €es've $ 0L9%L $  (s85T) § 8ST'HT § ELSTT $ 123U 314
(Zze8s) S szE'svE  $ 9ov9sT  § (€zs'st) & 96098 S ELSOL $ syT'p10T §| |lsev'esl $ v8s'6lE  § 9ov'esT  $ {£ee0T)  § 01608 5 ELS0L S suoljesado 3ul
£69'LT $§ 691765 $ T986T9  § Ty S veT'SLT § TrEELT S T66°0TL'T § 198'LT $ S66'T09  § 798619  $ 4314 5 SC9'0ET & TwKELT S suonesado plal4
SISNIdXI ONILYHILO
[lSoT901) ¢ sor'e99t § zo0'EssT & [£15'TE)  $ ZVS'ELE  $ vEO'EPE S| [Bre'vIT'VS SvE'y $ (5L'888'T § Z00'E9S'T § LI0'TT $ LOD'TEE S tvzO'evE  § sanuanay je1o)
vi9'L S 985'E9 $ 09Z'TL s BIET $ (LBE'ST S SIELT S 8IETUT 1Z8'ET $ BEVLS $ 097'1L S SSbE § 09E%T § S8t 3 123030 3y3114
98'TT $ €S8'%S6  $ 00L'996  $ 8199 § 9T'ver  $ oss'ovz ¢ 92e'6£9'C 6 (37443 $ 0S6'€E6 $ 00L'996 $ 190°LT $ 8Ig'€ce $ 088OVT S suoielado 8u|
[8Te’to1) ¢ <€0008s ¢ 9898y $ (6Lz’'0z) & 2ET'T6 $ £56°0L S PEVTPT'T S| |IwLl'wE)  $ 09PETS S 989BLY S (6658} S TSE'6L $ ESE0L S suopesadq plal4
goE'vZ) § S99'0L § 9s£'9p §  (ste'sT) 6 1ST'TE 5 9LETT $ os1'zor 5| |loss'z) S (06'ES $ 9s€9r  $  (10T'T) § LIV'ST § 9lETT 5 SAENSIUIWPY
ajueuep ST0T 9102 ajuepes ST0Z 9102 128png duUeLEA 1adpng |lendy ajueuen 1ilpng lendy SINNINTY
aiA Juow |enuuy 910z ala Jiuow
9T02/0€/b Bulpu3 YIUOW Y3 404
SISN3dXI ANV SINNIATY 40 LNIWILVLS
uonensiviwpy pue foa:(

29



(b1s'teT)  § ZL9'8pT'T § BSI'Z20'T § (900°81)  § 6zv'v9T S EzvavE  § 0SE'625'C  § va'vIZ  § SISTIB 5 BSTLZOT $§ 6ER'SE § ses0zz  § ELvOvZ S (sso7)/awodu) 10N

2 s t1Z'9 § $IZ9 s . § €951 S ESST s £90°8T s z6t $ 7709 S Y19 $ 8t $ 9067 $ €551 $ uoneaidag

[fers’tzr) S ose'vsi't § thmo.n s (900'8T) S €86'S9¢ $ LLB'IvE 5 LTIVLYS'T $ SEB'YIZ 5 (LESBIR  § ELEEE0T S 988'st S 060'TZE S LM S uonenaidaq aso4aq (s503)/3wWodu| 19N

-

(vIs'ter) § 98f'pSI'T § ZLE'EE0'T §  (900'8T) § £86'S9Z S 46w § LIVLYST S SER'PIZ  § LESBI8  § WLEEEDT § 988’52 $ 0607LZ § WLE'LbE S (ss07)/awoou) Sunesado
(z95'05) $ 60LT05 § LvLisy S 991t S BOTYIT § bELOIT  $ TeL's99'T  §| |[(Ses’es)  § wus'sts  § p'TIsk ¢ (0SE'9T) S PBO'EET $ bELOTT $ JAILVYLSININGY ONY TYHIN3D)

{SLV'ZLT) § BSLS9T § 6ITSBPT § GESST)  § 1SCOBE 6§ TILW9E  § BET'ETTY $ OT0'TPT 5 GOT'WPE'T $ BITSEY'T § ES6 $ SIT'SSE  § TIL'P9E  § (ss01)/1g014 ss01D

(bsT'665)  § 009'T68°T § ovb'Zee’t §  (6ES'Z6)  § BOELEY § 99L'bbE vo'tos'e  $| |leez'ose) ¢ vEo'ZE' § ovb'zee’t S (ees'6zE) § WSEWLS $ 98L'WEE S s3[es 40 150 |e10)

0ER'ST S 0L0've S 1086l s vaT'e $ €89'sT S 996'1Z s 782'602 [ obtot S 19.'69 S 1066 5 975’y $ obbLT S 996'1C [3 2oueURUIEN

(¢62'0T) s o9”'ec 5 €956 S (60T'T) $ 695'L $ 09t'9 5 000'ZET  § (Leb'pT) S 000'%¥ S €956 & {ovs'y) S 000'TT S 09t'9 $ S5O0 - poo4

(twva'tt)  § ssT'sy § vvo'se s (e S ¥E6'6 3 1S58 s 000'0sT  $| [(ose9t) ¢ o0000s $ v9'se 5 (ev6E) $ 00S°TT 5 1S58 $ asuadx3 pse) WpasD

£06'ST $ SOE 5 TIZ'9T S - S - g - S 000°5Z s 8L8'L S EEE'S $ TIT'9T 5 (e807) $ €807 $ - s SPO0D J0 350D 39| 30

[ese’809)  $ 6L0°TvL'T § 9ZTEET'T ¢ (Le€'96) ¢ 0ZTVO¥ & ESLLOE S 09£'vvE'9  §| |(bov'ite) $ 06s0S0'T ¢ 9TTEETT §  (Lbs'scz) $ OEE'TES  § €8Ll0E  § $8]eS JO 350D |10 pue [ang
SISNIIXI ONILVHIAO

(629'T4L) § SBU'GKS'E § S95'LLL'T $  (BL0'B0T) § SSS'LI8 6 LLveOL § 08T'v£0'TT $| [iszz'68L) § £6£'995't § sos'eie’z 6 (tso'bzz) § sZseEe S LLVEOL S anuanay |ejog

Er] S 6267 5 2857 s [s8) S BI6 § 688 S 002’6 B () S 90 § I8S'C S [£33 5 19 5 688 § | anuanay soueuauIe/asT/IUBY PIBIHIY UON

(sz8's) S I8T'PT 5§ 8Se'9 S (898) $ 0T S LUT'T s 000'st $ (zt9's) $ 000ST $ BSE9 s [(F25%4] S 0sL'e § LUTT S Supsien yeony

(bL0'6T)  $ o08¥'9r & 90b'IT $ zee $ €61 A4 5 0058 $ 6€2'TT S /9791 S 9ov'Le 5 {1sT) S o'y 5 9gse $ 13yl 2dIMIBS BUN

= $ - 5 - $ - s - s - 5| [foos'ze) $ 005°£€ § (oos'ee)  § - ] = s - s - S 21293y SwWniop

(0sE'224)  $ LT¥OTH'E $ (90'8€9'C $  (TZY'OET) ¢ TrS'ET8 S 1TIE89  § 086'86£'0T $| |(e66'T98) & 090'005€ § (908897 §  (6vEOTZ) § OLb'EOE S TTT'ERY  § s3(es |0 pue [an4

9€T S 898% S pOT'S S 86 $ 65 S LSET S 000°02 S| |leos'n) S 1999 S $OT'S 5 069 S [99T S LSET S 5384 YBIUIBAG 13 sumoq a1) dwey

8zL'lT S ozeoL § 8086 S 148'7C s (zov's) S 60v'6T 5 000°06T S STL'¥E S EEE'E9 $ 8%0'86 s SLS'E S e€8'sT $§ 60v'eT S s|ejuay sesuey
SINNIATY

IDURLIBA ST0Z 9107 dueLep q10¢ 9102 «wmv-_n Jdueuep uww—u_.-w |enyay Calil-1}-7.Y ..Un_u:m leny
aLn auow |enuuy 9107 QLA luow
910Z/0£/¥ 3uipu3 Yo 3y} 404
SISN3dX3 OGNV SINNIATY 40 INIWILYILS
193u3) 3114 98edng

30




(e8s'09) s Issv'est) § loo'vez) §  (zes'o) s locz'ez) 6§ (gor'se)  §| |(18L'twoT$) 102'TYy s (£82'992) $ {oBO'bZZ) $ 0089 s (Lo6'ty)  § (soT'sE) 5 (sso1)/awodu| 12N
08t'9C $ 8tb'9 S 8L6'TE S 08t'97 S 8hb'9 $ 8T6'CE $ S09vL8$ 876'TE § - $ 8T6'TE $ 8T6'TE $ - S 8T6'TE $ 3oueuUlE JoleN
(g96t'8) S ST S evEsT $ (e€L'T) $ 0459 S LE8Y $ 672'65% (v&E) S €pL'eT S 6vE'6T s (66) S 9E6 S L£8% S uopelvaidaq
[lessz8) & (sozezrl § (eotenl s ST6'LT s (est'st)  § 8s9'% $| [lve'erts) WLl § (bvs'opz)  § (e0BTLT) § 6296 § (Z/69F) 5 859 B uonenaidaq asogaq (ss07)/awodur 1oN
69T'E 5 [e9T'€) $ - s 24 § (czn) S = S + S 3 $ - s - S - s - 5 - s 51955y PaX14 JO B|ES UO UleS
0 L s 1 s - 50 $ 0 $ - S T S - s 1 S 0 g = $ 0 S 3LIODU JUBUNSIAY|
looo'sel 5 - S (ooo'86)  § (oos've) 5 - $ (oos've) S (000'¥623) - $ {ooo'se) & (ooo'sel S = $ (oosvz) & (oos've) sasuadx3 xe| Ayadosd
(S3SN3dX3)/SINNIATY DNILYHIJO-NON
_— - y % pe— ” . —— — - 7 —
£ET'ES $ (9e0'9zT) 5 (voB'EL) § BBZ'ZY $ (0Et'st)  § £st'ie 5 €S0°08T $ ovL'vL $ (vbs'eet) § (bOR'EL) S 6Z9'6E $ lven) s Lsviz B (sso1)/awadu) Sunesadg
(epg'ta) S ToT'L6T 6 SSE'SET S (8101} $ 085S S TLEVY S VeETLYS (s¥s'6T) ¢ 006'wST  § SSE'SET ¢ (155°T) S TTe'sy S TLEMY S IALLYYLSININGY ANV TYYINID|
(19%6) S 99riL S 25519 H 601'ZE $ BIVGE S BTSTL § YIS § S6T'SS § 95t9 § TSS'19 $ BLO'SE 5 OSP'EE $ 8ISTL  § (ss01)/3y01d ss01D
VEO'S $ EGL'BYE  § £¥8'9sE  §  (119'91) ¢ ZE9'RET  § wz0'TIT S vho'vr6T $| |(TTT'0E)  § BEG'9BE § Lys'ose  §  (ze0'9r) § veo'mET ¢ zIoer  $ $3]e§ J0 350 [EJ0L
i S 8556 S B6E'OT $ L9% S B62T § 9977 S 00t'9¢ s 655'T S 0088 S B6EDL s 995 s 0oLt $ 99.°¢ S 248D yMeH Al - 006d
195 5 TeT'T 5 TSLT s 9T S T6TT S LEET $ £75°8¢ s| [ezeTh S 6LbY 8§ TSL'T S (zvT'e) S BLY'Y S LEET S s8unnQ 4109 - 002 d
(896°2) 5 v § siTeT $ SH0'T $ 910's S 1909 $ 86Ty 5 616'T $ 95€'TT & asz'st $ 580 S 96T S 1909 $ $JUaA3 B1BALd - 009d
|istsoz) 5 ssr'eL S viz'es 5 (zse'v) 5 6v0'sZ S 160'0C S gov'ooe 5| |lsig'st) S ebs's9 S bLT'es s (s6ee) § et'eT S (6007 S SBUIPPOM - 00Gd
(z1s'ttl § €ez'eo S 1820§ 5 (9g6'9) § LeT'Le $ T0€0¢C S zio'zee | |(zo'sl S 898'6S S 18L°0% S (8z1'9) Y4 414 $ Tog'0C $ a8esaA3g pue pood - 00td
8YT'ty S TTEey S 0L5t8 H 105"y S Te8'vT $ 6ee’6T S 86E'SEY & 19 $ 605'L8 $ 045'¢8 $ (veL'e) $ €90'tE S 6g€'6T S suonesadp 4109 - 00Ed
08E'T S 96ELET  § 9/2'6€T  §  (888'0T)  § 800ES FR 4 &44 $ spl'ees 5| |ltoo'a) S oLg'9pT 8 9/'6eT  $ ({pEEbI) § vebes 5 0TTTy $ soUBUSIUIEIN J|OD - 00T
SISNIAX3 ONILYYILO
|logs't) 5 8S6'6TF § GLEBIY § 66Y'ST S TSO'BLT  $ OSS'E6T S T6Y'995T § 580'ST $ VGL'EBE  § GLE'BTF  § 900'ZT 5 PPSIBT  $ 0SS‘s6T  § anuanay [e10]
e § 8556 $ B6EOT [ L9k S BBLT S 99T S 00792 S B6S'T S 008’8 S B6EOT s 995 S 00T A s 2jed ymeH Anny - 006d
85L'T $ oLt'e S 876'S 3 zoLT S 0T’ S U8V S cov'get | |(eoo's) S TE6'YT $ 8T6's $  (650°0T) § TEEWT S sy $ s3unno Yoo - 0oLd
8be's 5 €Tv'ee $ UEWw § 956'TT $ 86E'ET S PSE'ST S 659121 § €81'ST $ 88T'LT § TETY $ 99£'81 5 8859 S pse'sz $ S1UBAJ 8IBAlI] - 009d
(zev'az) § o9st'os $ €l'ep 5 690°L § 69v'LC $ B8ES'VE $ ooo‘ozy & |leLz'e) $ 000'9 5 eul'eh S 8€5'9 S 000'82 S 8ES'bE $ s3uIppam - 00Sd
091'0T § 6LE'ST $ 685'ST $ ¥28's § eLe'st S €06'07 $ 00079z § 6€0'TT S 008'vT $ 6€S'sT 5 €0¥9 S 00S'%T S €06'07 S 2819/ pue pooy - 00Fd
89677 5 vsZ'isz  $ TTzzsr § 9667 5 9v9'66 S WovoT  $ S7S'865'T § LPT'TT $ SL0'TiT % etz $ (esr'oT) 8 SEeMIT ¢ THIWOT  § suonesado 4|09 - 00ed
(zzg'21) 5 s10'0C 5 96T'T §  {stzior) 5 169'9T 5 9t $ 005'E 5 96€'T 5 008 $ 96T 5 9L 5 oov $ 9y 5 uoNensIILPY 10D - 00Td
adcueep ST0Z 9107 dueuep ST0Z 9102 123png ajuetep 1adpng fenay 2oueLep 128png lenay SINNIATY|
ata uow |enuuy 9107 alA Yo
9T0Z/0€/v Suipu3 yuow ay) 104
SISNIIXI ANV SINNIAIY 40 LNIWILVLS
qn|) §|09 Bujpue 3uield

31



Wd Zi:2 9i0c/0L/S

(9]
o
%00°00} %18 %9LY %9LV %9LY %000 [ejo Jo Jusosed
L1'¥80°05) y9'9'8zL 69'9¥1°L 69'97L'L 69°971°L - :[eoL Hoday
%680 00'Z¢€' . 00vvY 00 v¥ 00 vy - 971 '0¥3V SNEWNT0D Z0v¥00-v
%02°T §2'20¢€'c 00288 SLLLY SV SLLLY . 071 SONIGTOH FDHNOSIY LOHIY-Y
%2S'S AN A 8.'690'C 8,°690°C 82'690'Z 8.'690'2 - IN3WLY¥YD3A 30110d 31V1S 100dS-V
%6011 v9'vb9'9l 9L'1oL'y 9L'19L'y 9L'I9L'y oL'19L'Y 2 1041Vd ¥IV TIAID 10dID-V
%EE'LL 00'000'Z} 00°000'2} . : . - "ONI ‘NOILVIAY HSY LOVSY-Y
%86'89 0£'925'€0} 0£'925'€0} . - - = NOLLYIAY SSTHJXT TIAVL LOV3LY
|1ejo0L |ejol anpJaanQ sheq anpisap .Whmﬂ anplaAQ sheq anpisaQ m>1mn_ 9L/0E/Y0 BlIEN Jawoisny ‘ON J8wolsny
0% +16 060119 09 0} I¢ 0col | ®@ wauny
ALRIOHINY
anq ised sfeq 09 18A0 140431y 3IDvdN(J
L jo | abey uoday buiby ajqealassy sjunodoay

T



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna %7
Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: David Bird 7{%’
Executive Diréttor

RE: Proposed Resolution 2016-2015; Authorizing the Procurement of One (1) 4x4
Pickup Truck w/Plow from the State of Illinois Joint Purchasing Contract

DATE: May 10, 2016

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority’s 2016 Capital Program includes the procurement of two (2) full-size 4x4
pickup trucks with plows. The new trucks will replace two (2) 2003 units that have been utilized
by the Field Maintenance Department. The Authority purchased one of the new units earlier in
the year.

The Authority’s Procurement Policy and the Illinois Governmental Joint Purchasing Act allows
for the utilization of the State of Illinois Joint Purchasing Program, in which goods and services
have been formally competed by the State of Illinois.

Upon review of active Illinois Joint Purchasing Contracts for vehicles, staff has selected a
vehicle that conforms to our requirements and budget for replacement of a pickup truck.
Therefore, staff recommends the purchase of one (1) 2016 Ford F-250 Pickup Truck w/plow for
a total cost of $33,839 F.O.B. DuPage Airport from Morrow Brothers Ford in Greenfield, IL.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
May 18, 2016 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

2016 Capital Budget $60,000
(1) 4x4 F-250 Pickup Truck w/Plow ($33,764)
*Previous Purchase*

(1) 4x4 F-250 Pickup Truck w/Plow ($33,839)

F.O.B. DuPage Airport
*Proposed Purchase*

($7,603)

Balance funded from current DAA Capital Contingency of $234,486.

33



STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this

item.

ATTACHMENTS:
0 Proposed Resolution 2016-2015; Authorizing the Procurement of One (1) 4x4 Pickup
Truck w/Plow from the State of Illinois Joint Purchasing Contract.
a Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2016-2015; Authorizing the Procurement of One (1) 4x4 Pickup Truck w/Plow from
the State of Illinois Joint Purchasing Contract.

34



RESOLUTION 2016-2015

Authorizing the Procurement of One (1) 4x4 Pickup Truck w/Plow from the State of Illinois Joint
Purchasing Contract

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a
duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority’s Procurement Policy and the Illinois Governmental Joint
Purchasing Act (30 ILCS 525/) allows for the utilization of the State of Illinois Joint Purchasing
Program, in which goods and services have been formally competed by the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has contracted for a pickup truck that conforms with the
requirements of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has budgeted for one (1) pickup truck w/plow in 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority hereby deem it to be in the
best interests of the Authority to purchase one (1) pickup truck w/plow utilizing the State of Illinois
Joint Purchasing Program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority is authorized to generate
the necessary purchase order for the procurement of One (1) 2016 Ford F-250 Pickup Truck w/Plow for
a total cost of $33,839 F.O.B. DuPage Airport; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said Purchase Order
with Morrow Brothers Ford and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said
Purchase Order.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and

approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Peter H. Huizenga Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18th day of
May, 2016.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2016-2015



STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

MORROW BROTHERS FORD, INC.
/%rﬂr?om) @a@mg 6QB [ I;d C. RT 267 SOUTH
(name of entity or individual) — RR. #2B0X 120

ro i GREENFIELD, IL 62044
&= PH. 1-877-368-3038

FAX. 217-368-3517

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage Airport
Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total, was made to in
the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected official, provide, in the
space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the contribution(s) and the form of
the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please attach a separate sheet of paper
containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office = /nﬁnt Form
~C A/
/

AL/
[ /) Pai / £ ) P
[/~ e 7 >~ /L
= /

e /

OTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business entity or
other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political contributions may be
required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this statement of political
contributions in an individual capacity, you must include contribution(s) made by your spouse

and dependent children. See pages 11-13 of the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport
Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"] declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists of
contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a true,
correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as required by the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing this document [

authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclgse this information as it sees fit."
5-16 -1 (Vo= MAJM»Z\Q feer MUgr .

(date) (3ignature) V title of signer, if a business)

36



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna ﬁ
Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: David Bird 7%‘

Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2016-2016; Authorizing the Procurement of One (1) Full-
Size 8 Seat Passenger Van from the State of Illinois Joint Purchasing Contract

DATE: May 10, 2016

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority’s 2016 Capital Program includes the procurement of one (1) full-size 8
seat passenger van. The new van will replace a year 2000 Astro van that is utilized by Airport
Administration.

The Authority’s Procurement Policy and the Illinois Governmental Joint Purchasing Act allows
for the utilization of the State of Illinois Joint Purchasing Program, in which goods and services
have been formally competed by the State of Illinois.

Upon review of active Illinois Joint Purchasing Contracts for vehicles, staff has selected a
vehicle that conforms to our requirements and budget for replacement of the Astro van.
Therefore, staff recommends the purchase of one (1) 2016 Ford Transit T150 for a total cost of
$24,995 F.O.B. DuPage Airport from Landmark Ford in Springfield, IL.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
May 18, 2016 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the

Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

2016 Capital Budget $28,000

(1) 2016 Ford Transit T150 ($24,995)
*Proposed Purchase*

$3,005

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this

item.

37



ATTACHMENTS:
o Proposed Resolution 2016-2016; Authorizing the Procurement of One (1) Full-Size 8
Seat Passenger Van from the State of Illinois Joint Purchasing Contract.
a Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2016-2016; Authorizing the Procurement of One (1) Full-Size 8 Seat Passenger Van
from the State of Illinois Joint Purchasing Contract.

38



RESOLUTION 2016-2016

Authorizing the Procurement of One (1) Full-Size Eight (8) Seat Passenger Van from the State of
Illinois Joint Purchasing Contract

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a
duly authorized and existing. Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority’s Procurement Policy and the Illinois Governmental Joint
Purchasing Act (30 ILCS 525/) allows for the utilization of the State of Illinois Joint Purchasing
Program, in which goods and services have been formally competed by the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has contracted for a passenger van that conforms with
the requirements of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has budgeted for one (1) full-size eight (8) seat passenger
van in 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority hereby deem it to be in the
best interests of the Authority to purchase one (1) full-size eight (8) seat passenger van utilizing the
State of Illinois Joint Purchasing Program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority is authorized to generate
the necessary purchase order for the procurement of One (1) 2016 Ford Transit Eight (8) Seat Passenger
Van for a total cost of $24,995 F.O.B. DuPage Airport; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said Purchase Order
with Landmark Ford, Inc. and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said Purchase
Order.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and

approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Peter H. Huizenga Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18th day of
May, 2016.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2016-2016



STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

,Zancjmar)( anro)_ TNC

(name of entity or individual)

LQ#O) pfﬁf!‘;n O,I’OSS; \£x be

S{?r;m‘g—‘ma‘ 1L, [ban)

=

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage Airport
Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total, was made to in
the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected official, provide, in the
space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the contribution(s) and the form of
the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please attach a separate sheet of paper
containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form

N )
7o\ e

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business entity or
other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political contributions may be
required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this statement of political
contributions in an individual capacity, you must include contribution(s) made by your spouse
and dependent children. See pages 11-13 of the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport
Authority for said requirements,

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists of
contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a true,
correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as required by the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing this document I
authorize the DuPageAirp uthority to disclase this information as it sees fit."

5-/0-/1 Flect Manaaer

(date) title of signer, if a buginess)

40



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Bana ¥V
Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: David Bird
Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2016-2017; Award of Bid to Roesch Ford for the
Procurement of One (1) Mid-Roof 1 Ton Cargo Van

DATE: May 10, 2016

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority’s 2016 Capital Program includes the procurement of one (1) mid-roof 1
ton cargo van. The new van will replace a 2004 cargo van that is utilized by the Building
Maintenance Department. The modern mid-roof style allows for more efficient walk-in access to
tools and materials.

A solicitation for sealed bids was advertised in the March 4, 2016 edition of the Daily Herald
Newspaper. Two (2) sealed bids were received and opened at 2:00 p.m. on April 6, 2016. Bid
results are as follows:

Bidder Model Total
Roesch Ford 2016 Ford Transit 350 $26,998
Bensenville, IL

Zimmermann Ford 2016 Ford Transit 350 $27,698
St. Charles, IL

Upon evaluation of the bids, it is apparent that Roesch Ford is the low, responsive and
responsible bidder.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
May 18, 2016 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

2016 Capital Budget $30,000

(1) 2016 Ford Transit 350 ($26,998)
*Proposed Purchase*

$3,002

41



STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this

item.

ATTACHMENTS:
a Proposed Resolution 2016-2017; Award of Bid to Roesch Ford for the Procurement of

One (1) Mid-Roof 1 Ton Cargo Van.
o Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2016-2017; Award of Bid to Roesch Ford for the Procurement of One (1) Mid-Roof 1
Ton Cargo Van.

42



RESOLUTION 2016-2017

Award of Bid to Roesch Ford for the Procurement of One (1) Mid-Roof Cargo Van

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a duly
authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of [llinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the procurement of One (1) Mid-Roof 1
Ton Cargo Van; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed two (2) sealed bids on April 6, 2016; and

WHEREAS, it is apparent that Roesch Ford is the low, responsive and responsible bidder at a
cost of $26,998; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority deem it to be in the best interests of
the Authority to enter into a Purchase Order Contract with Roesch Ford for the procurement of One (1) 2016
Ford Transit 350 Mid-Roof Cargo Van; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to generate the
necessary Purchase Order Contract for the procurement of One (1) 2016 Ford Transit 350 Mid-Roof Cargo Van
for a total cost of $26,998 F.O.B. DuPage Airport; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport
Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said Purchase Order Contract with

Roesch Ford and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said Purchase Order Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Peter H. Huizenga Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18th day of May,
2016.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2016-2017

43



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
MID-ROOF CARGO VAN
SOLICITATION NO. 2016-0203A

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Rr\‘i £scC “U -(gm)

(name of entity or individual)

RENSEDVILE, TW (ol

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form
/ P / / /
/ Bl / Z.
wd i / / prat
Z > 7 77— Z

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

" declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this information as it
sees fit."

)\ ¥ \l\:\\. ng‘ \ > | Freer  Men .

(date) (signature) \ (title of signer, if a business)

24

44



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM:; Dan Barna“ Iﬁ

Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: David Bird
Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2016-2018; Award of Bid to Bonnell Industries, Inc. for the
Procurement of One (1) 20’ Multi-Purpose End Loader Snow Plow

DATE: May 10, 2016

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority’s 2016 Capital Program includes the procurement of one (1) 20’ multi-
purpose end loader snow plow. The new snow plow will replace a 1985 straight plow that is
utilized by end loader equipment while plowing aircraft parking aprons and large areas of
pavement.

The new multi-purpose snow plow is much more efficient than a straight plow because it can
operate in straight, vee or scooping positions without the end loader operator having to manually
change plow types.

A solicitation for sealed bids was advertised in the March 4, 2016 edition of the Daily Herald
Newspaper. Four (4) sealed bids were received and opened at 2:30 p.m. on April 6, 2016. Bid
results are as follows:

Bidder Make & Model Total
*Martin Implement Sales SB5214LOACSPRO1000A $16,867
South Elgin, IL*

Bonnell Industries, Inc. Henke FV-20 $29,669
Dixon, IL

West Side Tractor Sales 20’ Daniels 3-in-1 $30,738
Naperville, IL

Lindco Equipment Sales Henke FV-20 $30,792
Merrillville, IN

*Due to wear edge and mounting bolt pattern requirements, Martin Implement Sales does not
meet specifications™®

Upon evaluation of the bids, it is apparent that Bonnell Industries, Inc. is the low, responsive and
responsible bidder.

45



PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:

May 18, 2016 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the

Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

2016 Capital Budget

$30,000

(1) Henke FV-20 Multi-Purpose Snow Plow
*Proposed Purchase*

($29,669)

$331

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:

Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this

item.

ATTACHMENTS:
0 Henke FV-20 Multi-Purpose Snow Plow.

a Proposed Resolution 2016-2018; Award of Bid to Bonnell Industries, Inc. for the

Procurement of One (1) 20° Multi-Purpose End Loader Snow Plow.
o Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2016-2018; Award of Bid to Bonnell Industries, Inc. for the Procurement of One (1)

20’ Multi-Purpose End Loader Snow Plow.

46



.
‘."‘vl
o

3=in-1. Done.

With the power of versatility,
Henke’s Folding V configures to your needs.

Find what we have for you.
888.682.9010 * www.henkemfg.com HENKE .




HENKE

FV16

Designed for Versatility, i
Engineered for Durability.

The Henke Folding Vee Plow is a Heavy Duty,
Multi-Directional Dozer Blade for extreme duty

use on wheel loaders and motor graders. Designed
specifically to accept machine down-pressure

from wheel loader arms or Henke motor grader g
parallel lift groups. Wheels*, paired with skid shoes, FV14
make the FV ideal for gravel and dirt surfaces - allowing ~ Fv12
the cutting edge to hover just above the road.

SPECIFICATIONS
Box Reinforced
Full Length 7" x 22.7#/ft S&C Center Channel

5.0" Center Pin Assembly of 1" DOM and a 3.0" Solid Steel,
Cold Rolled Center Pin

Blade 48"H x 144"W x 130" Vee x 124" Angle

3070 Wilson, Leavenwaoriti, KS 66048
000 *888.062,901C
)300 (Fax)

Visit us at henkemfg.com

Vee

= 166 00

- 14519 -

- 124 37 - -

Weight: Approx. 3,970Ibs as shown FVle = 161 71
1 1 ' FV14 - 1»40 89 o
12°,14°, 16’ Lengths
& FV12 - 12007 -

47" tall Moldboard

Wheels and Skid Shoes
FV14 with pneumatic wheels and extension shields (shown)
- Weight: Approx 5,800lbs

Supporting You.
While you're out there keeping roads safe,

Henke’s got your back with knowledgeable
support for each of our plows.

*Wheels available only on 14" and 16’ models,

119




RESOLUTION 2016-2018

Award of Bid to Bonnell Industries, Inc. for the Procurement of One (1) 20’ Multi-Purpose End Loader
Snow Plow

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a duly
authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the procurement of One (1) 20° Multi-
Purpose End Loader Snow Plow; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed four (4) sealed bids on April 6, 2016; and

WHEREAS, it is apparent that Bonnell Industries, Inc. is the low, responsive and responsible
bidder at a cost of $29,669; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority deem it to be in the best interests of
the Authority to enter into a Purchase Order Contract with Bonnell Industries, Inc. for the procurement of One
(1) Henke FV-20 Multi-Purpose End Loader Snow Plow; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to generate the
necessary Purchase Order Contract for the procurement of One (1) Henke FV-20 Multi-Purpose End Loader
Snow Plow for a total cost of $29,669 F.O.B. DuPage Airport; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport
Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said Purchase Order Contract with
Bonnell Industries, Inc. and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said Purchase Order
Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Peter H. Huizenga Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18th day of May,
2016.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2016-2018
49



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
MULTI-PURPOSE END LOADER SNOW PLOW
SOLICITATION NO. 2016-0203

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

BONNELL INDUSTRIES NG
(name of entity or individual) TRUCK & ROAD EQUIPMENT
1385 FRANKLIN GROVE RD
DIXON, It 61021
PHONE. 800-851-9664 FAX 815-284-8815
www.bonnellindustries com

wrods

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority’s Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form
& @ 6 & '/

LE

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this information as it
sees fit."

02/2 (20l CHame = Zy,,,g Pceslva/\f
(signdtare)

(date) < (title of signer, if a business)

24

50



f\a“
DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna 142
Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: David Bird 7%/
Executive Direttor

RE: Proposed Resolution 2016-2019; Ratification of the Executive Director’s
Procurement of Golf Cart Batteries from Batteries Unlimited, Inc.

DATE: May 10, 2016

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority was required to execute an emergency purchase of 336 batteries and
related wiring assemblies and watering manifolds due to rapid end of life failures in 56 golf carts
at the Prairie Landing Golf Club. The Authority currently owns a fleet of (76) 2011 Club Car
golf carts. Prior to the recent battery replacement, 20 of the golf carts had batteries replaced
within the past 1-2 years. Upon starting the 2016 season, staff was impacted by the significant
failures and was required to secure rental carts until the aging battery and wiring assembly issues
were resolved.

Staff solicited the following bids for this emergency purchase.

'Biddersseaies: | Total Cost — Replacement of 336 Trojan T875 Batteries, Manifolds,
o T e R Wiring Assemblies and Installation

Batteries Unlimited Inc. | $37,408

Addison, IL

Nadler Golf $42,640.64

Aurora, IL

Supplyworks $48,185.58 — No installation.

Jacksonville, FL

Batteries.com $36,960 — No manifolds, wiring assemblies or installation included.
Atlanta, GA

Batteries & Bulbs $46,536 - No manifolds, wiring assemblies or installation included.
Addison, IL

Upon evaluation of the bids, it was apparent that Batteries Unlimited, Inc. is the low, responsive
and responsible bidder.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
May 18, 2016 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

51



REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:
This emergency purchase is funded from current Prairie Landing Capital Contingency of
$392,930.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this
item.

ATTACHMENTS:
o Proposed Resolution 2016-2019; Ratification of the Executive Director’s Procurement
of Golf Cart Batteries from Batteries Unlimited, Inc.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2016-2019; Ratification of the Executive Director’s Procurement of Golf Cart
Batteries from Batteries Unlimited, Inc.

52



RESOLUTION 2016-2019

Ratification of the Executive Director’s Procurement of Golf Cart Batteries from Batteries Unlimited,
Inc.

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a duly
authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of [llinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority was required to execute an emergency procurement for the
replacement of three hundred and thirty-six (336) golf cart batteries in a total of fifty-six (56) golf carts due to
rapid end of life failures; and

WHEREAS, the Authority received and reviewed five (5) proposals for the procurement and
installation of three hundred and thirty-six (336) golf cart batteries; and

WHEREAS, Batteries Unlimited Inc. is the low, responsive and responsible bidder at a cost of
$37,408; and

WHEREAS, due to the timing of the need for battery replacement, the Executive Director
executed a Purchase Order Contract with Batteries Unlimited, Inc. for the procurement of three hundred and
thirty-six (336) golf cart batteries including manifolds, wiring assemblies and installation; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority has determined that
the cost of procuring the batteries, manifolds, wiring assemblies and installation services from Batteries
Unlimited, Inc. to be in the best interest of the Authority and to ratify the Purchase Order Contract for such
procurement; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby ratifies the Executive Director’s execution of the Purchase Order Contract with
Batteries Unlimited, Inc. for the procurement of three hundred and thirty-six (336) golf cart batteries including
manifolds, wiring assemblies and installation and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of
said Purchase Order Contract on behalf of the Authority; and

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Peter H. Huizenga Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18th day of May,
2016.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2016-2019

53



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna Eﬁ
Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: David Bird ﬁ"
Executive DireCtor

RE: Proposed Resolution 2016-2020; Award of Contract to Built Best Fence Company d/b/a
BBF Erectors, Inc. for the Perimeter Fencing and Wildlife Skirt Phase I Project

DATE: May 10, 2016

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority’s 2016 Capital Budget includes the project known as Perimeter Fencing and
Wildlife Skirt Phase I. This project consists of replacing approximately 2.1 miles of airfield perimeter
fencing located on the east side of the airfield. The new fence height will be increased from 6’ to 8’ to
provide a higher level of security and to protect against deer jumping over the fence. In addition,
existing fence fabric will be reused and buried as a wildlife skirt to deter animals such as coyotes,
dogs, skunks and opossums that dig under the fence.

This project is a significant safety and security improvement to aircraft utilizing the Airport and is
consistent with the Airport Authority’s Wildlife Hazard Management Plan. The scope of work for this
project is structured as follows:

Base Bid

Remove and replace 8,725 LF of 6’ perimeter fence w/8’ fence and wildlife deterrent barrier including
concrete fence post footings, 1 electric vehicle gate w/operator, 10 swing gates with concrete pads,
CA-6 crushed aggregate on each side of the fence line, excavation and seeding.

*Bid Additive Alternate 1 (Powis Road Runway 28 & 33 Area)

Remove and replace 1,200 LF of 6’ perimeter fence w/8’ fence and wildlife deterrent barrier including
concrete fence post footings, CA-6 crushed aggregate on each side of the fence line, excavation and
seeding.

*Bid Additive Alternate 1A (Powis Road Runway 28 & 33 Area)
Add 1,200 LF of wildlife deterrent barrier only, CA-6 crushed aggregate on each side of the fence line,
excavation and seeding.

*Execution of Alternate 1 or 1A is dependent upon FAA determination of impacts to existing
instrument approach equipment.

Bid Additive Alternate 2 (S. Flight Center Apron)
Remove and replace 1,000 LF of 6” perimeter fence w/8’ fence including concrete fence post footings,
CA-6 crushed aggregate on each side of the fence line, excavation and seeding.

54



Staff utilized the services of CH2M to develop plans and specifications for this project.

A solicitation for sealed bids was advertised in the April 8, 2016 edition of the Daily Herald
Newspaper. A mandatory pre-bid meeting was conducted on April 21, 2016. Four (4) sealed bids
were received and opened at 2:00 p.m. on May 9, 2016. Bid results are as follows:

Northern IL Fence Industrial Fence Fence Masters Built Best Fence
Dekalb, IL Chicago, 1L Chicago Heights, IL Addison, IL
Base Bid $724,760.97 $1,369,051.75 $888.,121.00 $757,547.33
Add Alt 1 $122.221.02 $133,468.98 $102,981.91 $69,557.00
Add Alt 1A $27,704.40 $80,917.40 $49,130.20 $22,250.00
Add Alt2 $41,737.00 $88,099.50 $41,878.50 $51,875.00
Total $916,423.39 $1,671,537.63 $1,082,111.61 $901,229.33

Upon evaluation of the bids, it is apparent that Built Best Fence Company d/b/a BBF Erectors, Inc. is
the low, responsive and responsible bidder. CH2M and staff conducted a scope of work interview with
Built Best Fence Company d/b/a BBF Erectors, Inc. and confirmed full compliance with project
specifications.

Built Best Fence Company d/b/a BBF Erectors, Inc. received several positive references attesting to
work performed on large fencing projects.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
May 18, 2016 Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee — this item is being
reviewed by the Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:
Staff recommends award of the Base Bid and Additive Alternate 1 Bid construction.

2016 Capital Budget $1,000,000

Built Best Fence d/b/a BBF Erectors, Inc.

Base Bid and Add Alt 1 Construction Cost ($827,104.33)

Owner's Contingency (12%) (899,252.52)

CH2M Hill Design Phase Fees (Not-to-Exceed) ($14,850)

CH2M Hill Construction Phase Fees (Not-to-Exceed) ($55,600)
$3,193.15

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:

No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for this project.

ATTACHMENTS:
o Project exhibits.
a Proposed Resolution 2016-2020; Award of Contract to Built Best Fence Company d/b/a BBF
Erectors, Inc. for the Perimeter Fencing and Wildlife Skirt Phase I Project.
o Statement of Political Contributions.

55



ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2016-2020; Award of Contract to Built Best Fence Company d/b/a BBF Erectors, Inc. for
the Perimeter Fencing and Wildlife Skirt Phase I Project.

56



Perimeter Fencing and Wildlife Skirt Phase I - Project Location
il T




4° WIRE
FABRIC

OVERLAP
MINIMUM

Fencing Detail

SECURITY FENCE
FABRIC

PP PEN POV T OT YT ; :
000007000 %020 %0% 6%6%0 6% 6 %6 %0 266 %0% % %%

el
e 0 e elele o0te  sl0te e e e e 00 e e e o et
10000000020 %0 00! 6%0%0 020 %0 %% %0 %0 % e %e e %ol s "o %0 %

2000000700000 0% %0707 % 0% % 2o e e % %! o " %0

5% % 0RO IIHIIHXIRIIRNIK

BI0.0. 0,00 0.0,0.0,0,0,0,0.0.0.0.0.0.0,0.0,0 %
00000 000 0 00 00 %0 Y0 e e te e T e e Y e e de b

]
()

120000000 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 0 %0 % 20 20 %0 Yo 0
0007000 0 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 0 0 e 0 0% e e %%
19062000 07070 %0 P00 70 "0 %0 2000 %0 % Yo % ' e
000707070200 0% %0 "0 %6 %0 %0 2o s %e %
200000000000 000 0 0 e s e e e e,

(X ) L X X ) L3 0 3 N

$ 0.0 0.0.0.0.9.0.0.0.0.0.00.000
o 0.4 ...0‘..0.0’0’0.0’0’0‘0‘0.0’0.1 .:,. 5¢
L

L) ()

000007070 00! %0767 70 000 70 0 e 0 e te %0 0!

0 t000 00 000 00000 0 000 000 0 e 20 e e b0 %
ole et e 000200000002 % % 0 % % %% %
0000000000 2026702000 20 %0 %% %0 6 % % %%

RO SRS 00000 000 0 00000 0 0 0 e e el e 0le e ere

07070707 00 %0 0 e 0% e 72" 000 0 0 0 4 0tele 0 te e e e e e 0% e %

IHIIHIIRRS CIARICRXRXAHIHIIHRHIIIHNH

126062070 0% e %0 e e e %0 %

%

. 90.9.9.90.0.9.0 0.0
ro¥e P %% % * 0..‘..0.0‘0’6‘0 0‘0 0.

0te 00 e 0200020 %0 e e %
00006 57t ot s et e O 8%
002000 e 0 el e e e %0 0% 0 s

5 0 e 6.8 070

FOOTING

WILD LIFE
CORNER POST B ETERRENT BRACE POST LINE POST
FENCE BARRIER
OUTSIDE AIRFIELD INSIDE AIRFIELD
(LANDSIDE) (AIRSIDE)
SECURITY
FENCE FABRIC
SEE NOTE 3
[6"+
18"+
CA-6 AGGREGATE
FINISH GRADE

(ACTUAL SLOPE VARIES)

CONCRETE FOOTING

WILDLIFE FENCE FABRIC
LOCATED OUTSIDE AIRFIELD (LANDSIDE)
AND PLACED ALONG THE ENTIRE LIMITS
OF PROPOSED FENCING,

(i

58



RESOLUTION 2016-2020

Award of Contract to Built Best Fence Company d/b/a BBF Erectors, Inc. for the Perimeter Fencing and
Wildlife Skirt Phase I Project

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a duly
authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the Perimeter Fencing and Wildlife Skirt
Phase I Project; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed four (4) sealed bids on May 9, 2016; and

WHEREAS, it is apparent that Built Best Fence Company d/b/a BBF Erectors, Inc. is the low,
responsive and responsible bidder at a lump sum cost of $827,104.33 for the base bid and alternate 1 bid; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority hereby deem it to be in the best
interests of the Authority to enter into a Contract with Built Best Fence Company d/b/a BBF Erectors, Inc. for
the Perimeter Fencing and Wildlife Skirt Phase I Project .

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to enter into a
written Contract with Built Best Fence Company d/b/a BBF Erectors, Inc. for a total cost not-to-exceed
$926,356.85, which includes a 12% owner’s contingency; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport
Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said Contract with Built Best Fence
Company d/b/a BBF Erectors, Inc. and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Peter H. Huizenga Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18th day of May,
2016.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2016-2020

59



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
PERIMETER FENCING AND WILDLIFE SKIRT
SOLICITATION NO. 2016-0408

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Bot 1+ BesT penee Co dlaln BBF pREckS

(name of entity or individual)

LIS W frcteny 4
Add 1 sen L bolo!

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elec’;fisi ?fﬁcial Office Date Amount Form
=

777

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this information as it

Tty = A

(date) / (signature) (title of signer, if a business)

14

- 60



N¢
DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna ﬁ
Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: David Bird /
Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2016-2021; Authorizing the Execution of Construction
Phase Task Order No. 51 with CH2M Hill, Inc. for the Project: Perimeter Fencing
and Wildlife Skirt Phase I

DATE: May 11, 2016

SUMMARY:
As previously discussed under Proposed Resolution 2016-2020, the Airport Authority intends to
complete a project known as Perimeter Fencing and Wildlife Skirt Phase I. This project consists

of replacing approximately 2.1 miles of airfield perimeter fencing located on the east side of the
airfield.

Staff is in receipt of Construction Phase Task Order No. 51 from CH2M Hill, Inc. for providing
construction phase support and observation services required to complete this project. Services
include resolution of FAA critical area issues, shop drawing and material submittal review,
technical and quality assurance inspections, and part-time construction observation over a 12
week period.

The Task Order No. 51 fee to accomplish such services is an amount not-to-exceed $55,600.
PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:

May 18, 2016 Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee — this item is being
reviewed by the Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:
Construction Phase Task Order No. 51 fees are included in the project budget below.

2016 Capital Budget $1,000,000

Built Best Fence d/b/a BBF Erectors, Inc.

Base Bid and Add Alt 1 Construction Cost (8$827,104.33)

Owner's Contingency (12%) (899,252.52)

CH2M Hill Design Phase Fees (Not-to-Exceed) ($14,850)

CH2M Hill Construction Phase Fees (Not-to-Exceed) (855,600)
$3,193.15

61



STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
None.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Standard form task order will be utilized.

ATTACHMENTS:
e Proposed Resolution 2016-2021; Authorizing the Execution of Construction Phase Task
Order No. 51 with CH2M Hill, Inc. for the Project: Perimeter Fencing and Wildlife Skirt
Phase L.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2016-2021; Authorizing the Execution of Construction Phase Task Order No. 51 with
CH2M Hill, Inc. for the Project: Perimeter Fencing and Wildlife Skirt Phase I.

62



RESOLUTION 2016-2021

Authorizing the Execution of Construction Phase Task Order No. 51 with CH2M for the Project:
Perimeter Fencing and Wildlife Skirt Phase I

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority, an Illinois Special District (“Authority™), previously
selected CH2M to provide planning, design and construction services for various construction projects
pursuant to the Local Government Professional Services Selection Act, 50 ILCS 510/0.01 et seq.;

WHEREAS, the Authority expects to pursue the accomplishment of a project described as
Perimeter Fencing and Wildlife Skirt Phase I (the "Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Authority has previously entered into a Contract with CH2M for work at the
DuPage Airport and is in receipt of Construction Phase Task Order No. 51 from CH2M for construction
phase services on said Project for a total not-to-exceed amount of $55,600; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds that the cost to provide said services is reasonable and deems it
to be in the best interest of the Authority to enter into Task Order No. 51 with CH2M for such
construction phase services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute Task Order No. 51
with CH2M for a total not-to-exceed amount of $55,600 and to take whatever steps necessary to
effectuate the terms of said Task Order on behalf of the Authority.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and

approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Peter H. Huizenga Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18th day of
May, 2016.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2016-2021

63



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barma /ie
Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: David Bird %
Executive Di T

RE: Proposed Resolution 2016-2022; Award of Contract to April Building Services, Inc. for the
Precast Concrete Panel Joint Caulking Removal and Replacement Project

DATE: May 10, 2016

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority’s 2016 Major Maintenance Budget includes a project to remove and replace precast
concrete panel caulking joints at the Flight Center, Air Traftic Control Tower / Base Building, and the N.
Hightail Hangar. Each building is more than 24 years old and is experiencing water leaks due to original
caulking failures.

All existing caulk and residual material will be removed from the joints including backer rod and will be
replaced with a new silicone joint system. In addition to the precast panel joints, the scope of work includes:
roof coping joints; concrete slab pipe penetrations; foundation joints; window and door joints.

Staff utilized the services of Charles Vincent George Architects (“CVG”) to develop plans and specifications for
this project. A solicitation for sealed bids was advertised in the April 8, 2016 edition of the Daily Herald
Newspaper. A mandatory pre-bid meeting was conducted on April 20, 2016. Six (6) sealed bids were received
and opened at 2:00 p.m. on May 5, 2016. Bid results are as follows:

Bidder Base Bid Bid Alternate 1 Bid Alternate 2 Total

Flight Center | ATCT & Base Building | N. High Tail Hangar | Base Bid +
Alternates

*April Building Services $34,600 $27,980 $51,920 $114,500

Mokena, IL '

Qualified Local Bidder

Substitute Bid

Triumph Restoration $ 46,800 $30,800 $37,000 $114,600

Mokena, IL

April Building Services $34,600 $27,980 $54,200 $116,780

Roselle, IL

BP & T Co. $45,100 $59,700 $73,000 $177,800

Mount Prospect, IL

Anchor Mechanical $74,577.50 $51,255 $76,670.85 $202,503.35

Chicago, IL

Golf Construction $97,450 $70,305 $82,200 $249,905

Hammond, IN

Mertes Contracting Co.

Broadview, IL $102,400 $67,300 $148,000 $317,700

64



*Upon evaluation of the bids, it was determined that April Building Services, Inc. is a qualified local bidder and
within 5% of the initial low, responsive and responsible bidder (Triumph Restoration).

April Building Services, Inc. submitted a substitute bid in accordance with the Airport Authority’s Procurement
Policies and Procedures and is the apparent low, responsive and responsible bidder.

CVG and staff conducted a scope of work interview with April Building Services and confirmed full compliance
with project specifications. In addition, April Building Services received several positive references.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
May 18, 2016 Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

2016 Major Maintenance Budget $432,750
April Building Services, Inc.
Base Bid, Bid Alternate 1 and Bid Alternate 2 ($114,500)
Owner's Contingency (10%) ($11,450)
CVG Design and Construction Phase Fees (Not-to-Exceed) ($8.700)
$298,100
STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:

No stakeholders have been identified at this time,

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for this project.

ATTACHMENTS:
0 Project exhibits.
O Proposed Resolution 2016-2022; Award of Contract to April Building Services, Inc. for the Precast
Concrete Panel Joint Caulking Removal and Replacement Project.
Q Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2016-2022; Award of Contract to April Building Services, Inc. for the Precast Concrete
Panel Joint Caulking Removal and Replacement Project.

65



Precast Concrete Panel Joint Caulking Removal and Replacement — Project Location

2 2 - Sely | W x ” e
BID ALT 2 ' : -

N. HIGH TAIL HANGAR

BID ALT 1
%! ATCT & BASE |

§ BASE BID &
FLIGHT CENTER
~ L0 N

Y 5
— s

_ S

66



Joint Examples

.”; PANEL CORNER JOINT
[T

/N METAL ROOF COPING MITER

\‘/ EAL W N

T\ MITER & FOUNDATION

_/mv-o

) PARAPET MITER JOINT

k:’) AL @ '

67



RESOLUTION 2016-2022

Award of Contract to April Building Services, Inc. for the Precast Concrete Panel Joint Caulking
Removal and Replacement Project

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”’), DuPage County, Illinois is a
duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited bids for the Precast Concrete Panel Joint Caulking
Removal and Replacement Project (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed six (6) sealed bids on May 5, 2016
for the Project; and

WHEREAS, the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, Triumph Restoration is located
in Will County, Illinois and submitted a Base Bid, Alternate 1 Bid and Alternate 2 Bid for a total lump
sum amount of $114,600; and

WHEREAS, April Building Services, Inc., located in DuPage County, Illinois submitted a
Base Bid, Alternate 1 Bid and Alternate 2 Bid for a total lump sum amount of $116,780; and

WHEREAS, April Building Services, Inc. bid submission is within five percent of the
apparent low bidder on the Project; and

WHEREAS, April Building Services, Inc. is a qualified local bidder as defined by the
Authority’s Procurement Code; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 6-18-39 of the Authority’s Procurement Code, if a
qualified local bidder as defined under the Procurement Code is within five percent (5%) of the lowest
responsive, responsible bidder, the qualified local bidder shall be given written notice and may, within
five (5) calendar days from the date of such notice, provide written confirmation to the Authority that it
will bid lower than the bid price of the lowest responsive, responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, after such notice, April Building Services, Inc. resubmitted a bid that is
lower than the bid price of the lowest responsive and responsible bidder for the Base Bid, Alternate 1 Bid
and Alternate 2 Bid in the total lump sum amount of $114,500 for the Project, in compliance with Section
6-18-39 of the Authority’s Procurement Code; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority hereby deem it to be in the best
interests of the Authority to enter to a Contract with April Building Services, Inc. for the Project; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to enter into
a written Contract with April Building Services, Inc. for a total cost not-to-exceed $125,950, which
includes a 10% owner’s contingency; and

68



FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said Contract with

April Building Services, Inc. and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Peter H. Huizenga Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18th day of
May, 2016.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2016-2022

69



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
CONCRETE PANEL JOINT CAULKING
SOLICITATION NO. 2016-0327

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

April Building Services, Inc.

(name of entity or individual) SUBMITTED MAY 9TH, 2016 AT REQUEST OF

_ DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY IN RESPONSE
22W274 Irving Park Rd. 70 ITS INTENT TO EXCERCISE ITS QUALIFIED
Roselle. IL 60172 LOCAL BIDDER PREFERENCE POLICY

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form
N/A

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"[ declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this information as it
sees fit."

5/9/16 &wwn JLFEAJ President
(date) (signatire) (title of signer, if a business)

14




DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna jj
Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: David Bird ﬁ—
Executive DireCtor

RE: Proposed Resolution 2016-2023; Award of Contract to Anthony Roofing Tecta America
LLC for E1, E17 and Powis Hangar Renovations

DATE: May 10, 2016

SUMMARY:
The Airport Authority’s 2016 Capital and Major Maintenance Budgets include projects to renovate the
exteriors of the E1, E17 and Powis (SE) Hangars.

El Hangar
The northern portion of the membrane roof is approximately 23 years old and has delaminated due to

membrane glue failure. The renovation for this hangar includes the installation of a metal overlay
panel system that is applied directly over the existing roof.

E17 Hangar
The original roof, siding, door seals and insulation is approximately 35 years old and in need of repair

due to rust and water leaks. The renovation for this hangar includes installation of a metal overlay
panel system that is applied directly over the existing roof. The renovation also includes new siding,
new door seals, repair of damaged insulation, door painting and window replacement.

Powis (SE) Hangar

The original siding and insulation is approximately 35 years old and in need of repair due to rust and
water leaks. The renovation for this hangar includes the installation of new siding on all hangar doors,
new door seals, repair of damaged insulation, new pedestrian doors, door painting and a concrete
stoop.

71



Staff utilized the services of Charles Vincent George Architects (“CVG”) to develop plans and
specifications for this project. A solicitation for sealed bids was advertised in the March 30, 2016
edition of the Daily Herald Newspaper. A mandatory pre-bid meeting was conducted on April 20,
2016. Two (2) sealed bids were received and opened at 3:00 p.m. on May 2, 2016. Bid results are as
follows:

Bidder El and E17 Hangar Bid | Powis Hangar Bid | Total
El, E17 & Powis Hangars
Anthony Roofing $239,150 $78,250 $317,400
Aurora, IL
Tori Construction $615,000 $30,000 $645,000
Alsip, IL

Upon evaluation of the bids, it is apparent that Anthony Roofing Tecta America LLC is the low,
responsive and responsible bidder. CVG and staff conducted a scope of work interview with Anthony
Roofing and confirmed full compliance with project specifications.

Anthony Roofing Tecta America LLC received several positive references and has performed quality
work for the Airport Authority in the past.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
May 18, 2016 Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee — this item is being
reviewed by the Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

2016 Capital Budget — E1 and E17 Hangars $285,775
Anthony Roofing Tecta America LLC
E1l and E17 Hangars ($239,150)
Owner's Contingency (10%) (823,915)
CVG Design and Construction Phase Fees (Not-to-Exceed) (86,000)
$16,710
2016 Major Maintenance Budget — Powis Hangar $150,000
Anthony Roofing Tecta America LLC
Powis Hangar (878,250)
Owner's Contingency (10%) ($7,825)
CVG Design and Construction Phase Fees (Not-to-Exceed) ($3,700)
$60,225
STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:

No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for this project.

72



ATTACHMENTS:
o Project exhibits.
a Proposed Resolution 2016-2023; Award of Contract to Anthony Roofing Tecta America
LLC for E1, E17 and Powis Hangar Renovations.
a Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2016-2023; Award of Contract to Anthony Roofing Tecta America LLC for E1, E17 and
Powis Hangar Renovations.

73



E1, E17 and Powis Hangars Exterior Renovation — Project Locations

§- O ———— =

i\

e

\} ?i""_‘

A

N
'_‘"‘--.

i

]

Powis
“SE Hangar™

E1 Hangar — New metal roof overlay panels (north roof).
E17 Hangar — New metal roof overlay panels, metal wall panels, door gaskets, painting.
Powis “SE” Hangar — New metal wall panels, pedestrian doors, door gaskets, painting.




RESOLUTION 2016-2023

Award of Contract to Anthony Roofing Tecta America LLC for E1, E17 and Powis Hangar Exterior
Renovations

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority””), DuPage County, Illinois is a duly
authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for E1, E17 and Powis Hangar exterior
renovations; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed two (2) sealed bids on May 2, 2016; and

WHEREAS, it is apparent that Anthony Roofing Tecta America LLC is the low, responsive and
responsible bidder at a lump sum cost of $317,400 for Bid 1 — E1 and E17 Hangar renovations and Bid 2 —
Powis Hangar renovations; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority hereby deem it to be in the best
interests of the Authority to enter to a Contract with Anthony Roofing Tecta America LLC for the E1, E17 and
Powis Hangar Exterior Renovations Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to enter into a
written Contract with Anthony Roofing Tecta America LLC for a total cost not-to-exceed $349,140, which
includes a 10% owner’s contingency; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport
Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said Contract with Anthony Roofing
Tecta America LLC and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Peter H. Huizenga Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18th day of May,
2016.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2016-2023

75



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
EXTERIOR HANGAR SIDING AND ROOF RENOVATIONS
SOLICITATION NO. 2016-0326

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Anthony Roofing Tecta America LLC
(name of entity or individual)

2555 White Qak Circle
Aurora IL 60502

(address of entity or individual)

1, List the name and office of every clected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procuremnent Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
conttibution(s) and the form of the contribution(s), If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form
N/A

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
confributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children, See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:;

"I declare that this staternent of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
tequired by the Precfement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority, Further, by signing
this document I duthorize'the DuPage Airport Authoxity to disclose this information as it
sees fit,"

05/02/2016 \. Z VL~ __Dan Brown- President
(date) (signature) {title of signer, if a business)
14

76



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna -
Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: David Bird )ﬁ'
Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2016-2024; Authorizing the Execution of a Retainer Agreement with
CH2M Hill, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant Services

DATE: May 10, 2016

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority utilizes the services of an on-call general engineering consulting firm under a
multi-year retainer agreement to support its Capital Improvement Program and other general engineering
needs. Under the retainer agreement, individual not-to-exceed fee task orders are executed for design and
construction phase services; in addition to surveys, studies, and specialized tasks.

The primary services provided by the general engineering consultant is to assist the Authority in planning
and budget development, design and oversight of capital improvements, coordination of the Authority’s
Transportation Improvement Program submittals to the Illinois Department of Transportation Division of
Aeronautics (“IDA”), bi-weekly capital program management meetings, and as-needed technical
assistance. :

The current five (5) year retainer agreement with CH2M Hill, Inc. expires on May 15, 2016. In order to
secure an engineering consultant for a new three (3) year retainer agreement subject to two (2) one (1)
year extensions at the sole discretion of the Authority, staff conducted a qualification based selection
process in accordance with the Authority’s Procurement Policies and Procedures and FAA Advisory
Circular 150/5100-14E Architectural, Engineering, and Planning Consultant Services for Airport Grant
Projects.

The evaluation criteria utilized for this selection process was based upon: experience, qualifications and
performance; organizational structure and staffing; IDA Transportation Improvement Program
experience; and Disadvantaged Business Enterprise participation.

A description of the qualification based selection process utilized is below:

January 15,2016 — Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”) solicitation advertised in the Daily Herald
newspaper, American Association of Airport Executives, Illinois Department of
Transportation Division of Aeronautics.

77



March 2016 - Evaluation panel appointed by the Executive Director per the Airport Authority’s
Procurement Policies and Procedures. Five members served on the panel including
Commissioner Posch, Chris Snyder, P.E., DuPage County Director of
Transportation, and staff.

March 11, 2016 - Statements of Qualifications (“SOQ”) due. SOQ’s received from: HBK
Engineering, Burns & McDonnell, CH2M Hill, Inc., CMT, and Spaan Tech.

March 14, 2016 - SOQ’s distributed to evaluation panel members for independent review and
ranking.
April 11,2016 - Evaluation panel member scores determine three (3) shortlisted firms. Burns &

McDonnell, CMT and CH2M Hill, Inc.

April 27,2016 - Shortlisted firms are interviewed by the evaluation panel. Evaluation panel
members rank each firm by ballot vote. CH2M Hill, Inc. ranked overall highest by
the evaluation panel. Evaluation panel recommends award of Retainer Agreement
to CH2M Hill, Inc.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
May 18, 2016 Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee ~ this item is being reviewed
by the Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

Engineering consultant fees are included in the Capital and Major Maintenance Program budgets for
individual projects, in addition to as-needed technical consulting in the operating budget. Not-to-exceed
fee task orders require approval for each project.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
None.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel and CH2M Hill, Inc. have agreed to the form of the General Engineering Consultant
Retainer Agreement.

ATTACHMENTS:
e Proposed Resolution 2016-2024; Authorizing the Execution of a Retainer Agreement with CH2M
Hill, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant Services.
e Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed Resolution

2016-2024; Authorizing the Execution of a Retainer Agreement with CH2M Hill, Inc. for General
Engineering Consultant Services

78



RESOLUTION 2016-2024

Authorizing the Execution of a Retainer Agreement with CH2M Hill, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant

Services

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a duly authorized
and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Iilinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited a Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”) from qualified engineering
firms for providing planning, design, construction and program management services under a three (3) year retainer
agreement, subject to two (2) one (1) year extensions at the sole discretion of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority received and reviewed five (5) Statements of Qualifications in response to the
RFQ; and

WHEREAS, the Authority shortlisted three (3) firms through a qualification based selection process; and

WHEREAS, the Authority interviewed the three (3) shortlisted firms; and

WHEREAS, upon evaluating the shortlisted firms, the Authority has determined that CH2M Hill, Inc.
ranked the best and most advantageous to the Authority for providing planning, design, construction and program

management services under a General Engineering Consultant Retainer Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Authority and CH2M Hill, Inc. have agreed to the form of the General Engineering
Consultant Retainer Agreement for the term of three (3) years, subject to two (2) one (1) year extensions at the sole
discretion of the Authority; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport
Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said General Engineering Consultant Retainer

Agreement with CH2M Hill, Inc. for providing planning, design, construction and program management services.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Peter H. Huizenga Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 18th day of May, 2016.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2016-2024

79



b A A A A A Y A A A A VA VA VA VA VAVAVAVAVAVEVAVAVEVEVEVAVEVE VE VE VR VN VN YN YR YN VE VYRR

DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)
ENGINEERING CONSULTANT: DPA CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
SOLICITATION NO. 2016-0108

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

CH2M HILL, Inc.
(name of entity or individual)

125 S. Wacker Drive

Suite 3000

Chicago, Illinois 60606
(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage Airport
Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total, was made to in
the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected official, provide, in the
space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the contribution(s) and the form of
the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please attach a separate sheet of paper
containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office . Date Amount Form
N/A

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business entity or
other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political contributions may be
required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this statement of political
contributions in an individual capacity, you must include contribution(s) made by your spouse
and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport
Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists of
contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a true,
correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as required by the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage A:rpo Authorlty Further, by signing this document I
authorize the DuPage Airport ¢ this information as it sees fit."

2-22- /& De. MUk Gow, MRS,
(date) (signature) (title of signer, if a business)

18

80



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Mark Dolem

Director, Aviation Facilities and Properties

THROUGH: David Bird /ﬁ
Executive Diréctor

RE: Authorization of Proposed Resolution 2016-2025, Authorizing the
Execution of a Temporary Easement Agreement between the DuPage
Airport Authority and CenterPoint Properties Trust

DATE: May 11,2016

SUMMARY:

This a proposed Temporary Easement Agreement between the DuPage Airport Authority
(“DAA”) and CenterPoint Properties Trust (“CPT”) that will allow for the construction of
the addition to the DS Container’s building in the southern portion of the DuPage
Business Center.

This proposed Temporary Easement Agreement allows CTP to place a construction
trailer on the west side of Enterprise Circle. This is required due to the fact there is
insufficient space on the project site to accommodate said trailer.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:

Not applicable.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

Not applicable.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:

Not applicable.

LEGAL REVIEW:

DAA Legal Counsel drafted the proposed Temporary Easement Agreement and CTP’s
counsel has approved the document.

81



ATTACHMENTS:

» Memo from Attorney Garner

» Proposed Resolution 2016-2025, Authorizing the Execution of a Temporary
Easement Agreement between the DuPage Airport Authority and CenterPoint
Properties Trust

» Proposed Temporary Easement Agreement

ALTERNATIVES:

The Committee and/or Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and staff that the Board approves
Resolution 2016-2025, Authorizing the Execution of a Temporary Easement Agreement
between the DuPage Airport Authority and CenterPoint Properties Trust, at the May 18
Board meeting.

82



MEMORANDUM

TO: DuPage Airport Authority Board of Commissioners
FROM: Bruce E. Garner
SUBJECT: CenterPoint Temporary Easement Agreement

DATE: May 11, 2016

On March 24, 2016, CenterPoint Properties Trust (“CNT”") purchased a 10.51 acre parcel of land
at 2500 Executive Circle in the DuPage Business Center (the “CNT Land”) from the DAA and is
beginning construction of a new building on the CNT Land. CenterPoint has requested to use a
50’ by 50’ space on vacant Airport Authority property adjacent to and west of the CNT Land to
set up a construction trailer while they are constructing the new building. The trailer would be
removed by December 15, 2016 and the Airport property restored by that next spring of 2017. In
your packet is a Temporary Easement Agreement allowing CNT to use the Airport Authority
property for the placement and use of the construction trailer. The form of the Agreement is the
same base form as prior temporary easement agreements which we have entered into with
CenterPoint over the past eleven years. The agreement includes the normal lien, restoration,
insurance and indemnity provisions that we require in any easement agreement granted by the
DuPage Airport Authority.

Our law firm recommends that the Board of Commissioners authorize the Executive Director to
execute this Temporary Easement Agreement.

83



RESOLUTION 2016-2025

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A TEMPORARY EASEMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY AND CENTERPOINT
PROPERTIES TRUST

WHEREAS, on May 1, 2012, the DuPage Airport Authority (the "DAA") and CenterPoint
Properties Trust ("CNT") entered into an Amended and Restated Agreement to Develop and
Lease relating to the property commonly known as the DuPage Business Center; and

WHEREAS, on March 24, 2016, CNT purchased a 10.51 acre parcel of land at 2500
Executive Circle in the DuPage Business Center (the “CNT Land”) from the DAA and is
beginning construction of a new building on said land; and

WHEREAS, CNT desires a temporary easement on land owned by the DAA adjacent to
the CNT Land for the placement of a construction trailer to be used during its construction of the
new building on the CNT Land; and

WHEREAS, the DAA finds that it is in the best interest of the DAA to enter into such a
Temporary Easement Agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the execution of the Temporary Easement
Agreement by the Executive Director, and authorizes the Executive Director to take whatever
steps necessary to effectuate the terms of the Temporary Easement Agreement.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Peter H. Huizenga Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this
18th day of May, 2016.

CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2016-2025

84



[Project Steel, DuPage Business Center]

TEMPORARY EASEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS TEMPORARY EASEMENT AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made as of this
day of May, 2016, by and between the DuPage Airport Authority, an Illinois special
district ("Grantor”), and CenterPoint Properties Trust, a Maryland real estate investment trust

("Grantee"), under the following circumstances:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Grantor is an Illinois Special District unit of local government exercising
the powers conferred upon it by statute; and

WHEREAS, Grantee is constructing a building on property owned by it located adjacent
to Enterprise Circle, in the DuPage Business Center; and

WHEREAS, Grantee desires to obtain a temporary easement for the purpose of locating
a construction trailer adjacent to its property on land owned by Grantor (the “Land”) and
depicted on Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, Grantor now finds it necessary and convenient to grant a temporary
easement to Grantee, and Grantee finds it convenient to accept such grant of temporary easement
from Grantor on the terms and conditions expressly set forth herein; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum of Ten and No/100 Dollars ($10.00),
the mutual agreements and covenants contained herein and in the DLA, and for other good and
valuable consideration paid by Grantee to Grantor, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

L. Incorporation of Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are incorporated herein

by this reference and made a part hereof.

Temporary Easement (003) A-1

85



2. Temporary Easement. Grantor hereby grants to Grantee a non-exclusive and

temporary easement on, over and across the Land as is reasonably necessary to locate, gain
access to and utilize a construction trailer on the Land, as depicted in Exhibit A.

3. Expiration. This easement is a temporary easement, and unless it is extended in
writing by the Grantor, this temporary easement shall expire, without any action by either party, on
December 15, 2016.

4, Liens. Grantee shall not permit or suffer any lien to be imposed upon or to accrue
against Grantor or the Land in favor of Grantee or its agents. Grantee shall indemnify, defend
and hold harmless Grantor and the Land from and against any liens and encumbrances arising
out of any labor or services performed or materials furnished by or at the direction of Grantee,
and, in the event that any such lien shall arise or accrue against Grantor or the Land, Grantee
shall promptly cause such lien to be released of record by payment thereof or posting a bond
with Grantor in a form and amount which is reasonably satisfactory to Grantor.

5. Restoration. Grantee shall remove the construction trailer by the expiration of
this Agreement. If the Land is disturbed by Grantee’s use or access, Grantee shall commence
restoration within fourteen (14) days after the expiration of this Agreement (weather permitting)
and will reasonably continue restoration work until the Land is restored. Restoration shall be
complete by the spring, 2017 growing season. If Grantee fails to restore the Land, the Grantor,
after having given Grantee written notice requesting that it do so, may perform the restoration if
Grantee fails to commence restoration within seven (7) days after receipt of such written notice,
and charge Grantee the reasonable costs of said restoration.

6. Reservation. Grantor reserves the right to use, and to allow others the right to

use, the Land. The Grantor shall not obstruct Grantee’s access on and to the Land.

Temporary Easement (003) 2

86



7. Insurance. Prior to entry upon Land, and at all times during use of the Land,
Grantee shall have in effect insurance in types and amounts set forth on Exhibit B attached
hereto. Such insurance shall be primary and non-contributory and shall name Grantor as an
additional insured, as indicated on Exhibit B, with waivers of subrogation.

8. Indemnity. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Grantee shall indemnify,
defend and hold Grantor harmless from any and all claims, liens, penalties, demands, actions,
proceedings, liabilities or losses of any nature whatsoever (including reasonable attorneys' fees
and expenses and court costs) arising out of or relating to the acts or omissions of Grantee, or its
employees, agents, representatives, contractors or assigns (collectively, the "Grantee Parties")
in exercising any of Grantee’s rights under this Agreement or from the use of the Land in any
manner whatsoever by any of the Grantee Parties. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Grantee shall
not be obligated to defend, indemnify or hold Grantor harmless from any claims, liens, penalties,
demands, actions, proceedings, liabilities or losses which arise out of or are caused by the acts or
omissions of the Grantor, its contractors, agents or representatives.

0. Exceptions. The easement granted herein shall be subject to all covenants,
easements and restrictions of record, building and zoning ordinances, resolutions and regulations,
and to all questions of survey and rights of any parties which would be revealed by a physical
inspection of the Land.

10.  Modification or Termination. This Agreement may be modified or terminated

only by an instrument in writing executed by all parties hereto.
11 Notices. All notices to be given hereunder shall be personally delivered; sent via

certified mail, return receipt requested with postage prepaid; or mailed via a reputable overnight

Temporary Easement (003) 3

87



courier to the parties at the following addresses (or to such other or further addresses as the
parties may have or hereafter designate by like notice similarly sent):

IF TO GRANTOR: Mr. David Bird
Executive Director
DuPage Airport Authority
2700 International Drive, Suite 200
West Chicago, IL 60185

with a copy to: Phillip A. Luetkehans, Esq.
Law Offices of
Schirott, Luetkehans & Garner, LLC
105 East Irving Park Road
Itasca, IL. 60143

IF TO GRANTEE: Ed Harrington
Senior Vice President, Development
CenterPoint Properties Trust
1808 Swift Drive
Oak Brook, IL 60523
with a copy to: Marjorie C. Howard
Richmond Breslin LLP
5215 Old Orchard Road, Suite 420
Skokie, IL 60077
All notices sent by mail shall be deemed effectively given on the fourth (4th) business day
following the date of such mailing. All notices sent by overnight courier shall be deemed
effectively given on the first (1st) business day following the date of such mailing. All notices
personally delivered shall be deemed effectively given on the date of delivery.
12. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in
accordance with, the internal laws of the State of Illinois, without reference to the choice of law

provisions thereof.

13. Section Headings. The Section headings in this Agreement are for convenience only,
shall in no way define or limit the scope or content of this Agreement, and shall not be considered in any

construction or interpretation of this Agreement or any part hereof. Any reference to an Exhibit in this

Temporary Easement (003) 4

88



Agreement shall be deemed to incorporate by reference that Exhibit into this Agreement such that it is an
integral part of this Agreement.
14. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which

shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together will constitute one and the same instrument.

15.  Enforcement. In any action to enforce this Agreement, the prevailing party shall

be entitled to recover its reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of litigation.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties hereto have caused this instrument to be executed

on the day and in the year first written above.

GRANTOR: GRANTEE:
DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY, an CENTERPOINT PROPERTIES TRUST, a
Illinois special district Maryland real estate investment trust
By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
By:
Name:
Title:
Temporary Easement (003) 5

89



Temporary Easement (003)

[Project Steel, DuPage Business Center]

EXHIBIT A

Depiction of Land

[See Attached]

90



| \r..\.r.f.)f....w g
1| 2y

il

123115 3Y) Woy M '
g e P 2 M DrUSe 6 et .
\ ' A

SINIWIACHAWI

IS HOY 0L'SERE ON Hor

“ONI‘0030¥dS AB SNYW 33$
| ¥ 130UV

@ 73Juvd

NOISNVdXd ONIdlINE
NYId NOLLIOW3a

' N
N

SIONITII ‘0DVIIHD 1S3M
270HID 3SIHMYAINT 0052

TYAGVER T10d 1HON

&
TVAHRS L

x E
AW NTYRAIIIS/LNNIAYY ‘\ % - .
o \& I\ e DA
e e - e, = ! k] L — s v A i 8
s v BERES P e et S | mEer e

(ML4I0 THY) LDMYS INTMEAYE === === _—
m.w w w. M
13
i

X T
TIIANTE NV IACOY! wieAD Wl |N/ILTO0| L

A

oot o0 0

o™ ™ e

109 - I 31¥0S

o 0 1o |

&
|




[Project Steel, DuPage Business Center]

EXHIBIT B

Insurance Requirements

Grantee shall procure and maintain, or cause to be maintained, at all times during the
term of this Agreement, and until each and every obligation of Grantee contained in this
Agreement has been fully performed, the types of insurance specified below, with insurance
companies authorized to do business in the State of Illinois covering all operations under this
Agreement performed by Grantee.

I. Worker’s Compensation and Occupational Disease Insurance.

Worker’s Compensation and Occupational Disease Insurance, in statutory
amounts, covering all employees who are to provide a service or traverse on the
Land. Employer’s liability coverage with limits of not less than $500,000 each
accident or illness shall be included.

2 Commercial Liability Insurance (Primary and Umbrella)

Commercial Liability Insurance or equivalent with limits of not less than
$5,000,000 per occurrence, combined single limit, for bodily injury, personal
injury, and property liability. Products/completed operations, explosion, collapse,

_ underground, independent contractors, broad form property damage and
contractual liability coverages are to be included. Grantor is to be named as an
additional insured, on a primary, non-contributory basis for any liability, arising
directly or indirectly from this Agreement.

3. Automobile Liability Insurance (Primary and Umbrella)

When any motor vehicles are used in connection with work to be performed,
Grantee shall provide Automobile Liability Insurance with limits of not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit, for bodily injury and property
damage.

4. Professional Liability

When any architects, engineers, or consulting firms perform work in connection
with this Agreement, Professional Liability Insurance shall be maintained with
limits of $1,000,000. The policy shall have an extended reporting period of two
years. When policies are renewed or replaced, the policy retroactive date must
coincide with, or precede, start of any work on the Land.

Temporary Easement (003) B-1

92



	Board Packet 5-18-16 (1 of 3).pdf
	Board Packet 5-18-16 (2 of 3).pdf
	Board Packet 5-18-16 (3 of 3).pdf

